
If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in 
another format or language, please call Pete Martens, Committee 
Manager Planning & Regulatory on 01432 260248 or e-mail 
pmartens@herefordshire.gov.uk in advance of the meeting. 

 

 

 
 
AGENDA 
 
Planning Committee 

 

Date: Wednesday 17 March 2010 

Time: 10.00 am 

Place: The Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, 
Hereford 

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting. 

For any further information please contact: 

Pete Martens, Committee Manager Planning & Regulatory 
Tel: 01432 260248 
Email: pmartens@herefordshire.gov.uk 

 
 

 
 



 

GUIDANCE ON DECLARING PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 
 

The Council’s Members’ Code of Conduct requires Councillors to declare against an Agenda item(s) 
the nature of an interest and whether the interest is personal or prejudicial.  Councillors have to 
decide first whether or not they have a personal interest in the matter under discussion.  They will 
then have to decide whether that personal interest is also prejudicial. 

  
A personal interest is an interest that affects the Councillor more than most other people in the area.  
People in the area include those who live, work or have property in the area of the Council.  
Councillors will also have a personal interest if their partner, relative or a close friend, or an 
organisation that they or the member works for, is affected more than other people in the area.  If they 
do have a personal interest, they must declare it but can stay and take part and vote in the meeting.   

 

Whether an interest is prejudicial is a matter of judgement for each Councillor.  What Councillors have 
to do is ask themselves whether a member of the public – if he or she knew all the facts – would think 
that the Councillor’s interest was so important that their decision would be affected by it.  If a 
Councillor has a prejudicial interest then they must declare what that interest is.  A Councillor who 
has declared a prejudicial interest at a meeting may nevertheless be able to address that meeting, 
but only in circumstances where an ordinary member of the public would be also allowed to speak.  In 
such circumstances, the Councillor concerned will have the same opportunity to address the meeting 
and on the same terms.  However, a Councillor exercising their ability to speak in these 
circumstances must leave the meeting immediately after they have spoken. 

 

Agenda for the Meeting of the Planning 
Committee 
  
Membership  
  

Chairman Councillor TW Hunt 
Vice-Chairman Councillor RV Stockton 
  

Councillor ACR Chappell  
Councillor PGH Cutter  
Councillor H Davies  
Councillor GFM Dawe  
Councillor DW Greenow  
Councillor KS Guthrie  
Councillor JW Hope MBE  
Councillor B Hunt  
Councillor RC Hunt  
Councillor G Lucas  
Councillor RI Matthews  
Councillor JE Pemberton  
Councillor AP Taylor  
Councillor DC Taylor  
Councillor WJ Walling  
Councillor PJ Watts  
Councillor JD Woodward  
  

 
  

 
 

   



 
HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL  17 MARCH 2010 

 

 

AGENDA 
 Pages 
  
   
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE     
   
 To receive apologies for absence.  
   
2. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)     
   
 To receive details any details of Members nominated to attend the meeting 

in place of a Member of the Committee. 
 

   
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST     
   
 To receive any declarations of interest by Members in respect of items on 

the Agenda. 
 

   
4. MINUTES   1 - 30  
   
 To approve and sign the Minutes of the meetings held on 10 and 24 

February, 2010. 
 

   
5. CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS     
   
 To receive any announcements from the Chairman.  
   
6. APPEALS   31 - 32  
   
 To note the attached report.  
   
7. DMSW/092133/O - LAND ADJACENT TO SUN COTTAGE, GARWAY HILL, 

HEREFORDSHIRE, HR2 8EZ.   
33 - 46  

   
 Outline planning application for construction of a three bedroom dwelling.  

 
This application was first considered at the meeting held on 10 February 
2010. 
 
Ward - Pontrilas 

 

   
8. DMCW/092985/F - LAND AT BROOK FARM, MARDEN, HEREFORD, HR1 

3ET.   
47 - 58  

   
 Retrospective change of use of land from agriculture to provide 

accommodation and related facilities for seasonal agricultural workers. 
 
Ward – Sutton Walls 

 

   
9. DATE OF NEXT MEETING     
   
 Additional Meeting - Tuesday 30 March 

 
Provisional site inspection - 13 April 
 
Next scheduled meeting - 14 April 

 

   





The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at Meetings  
 
YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO: - 
 
• Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the business 

to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information. 

• Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the meeting. 

• Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written 
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to six 
years following a meeting. 

• Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up to 
four years from the date of the meeting.  (A list of the background papers to a report is 
given at the end of each report).  A background paper is a document on which the officer 
has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available to the public. 

• Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all Councillors with 
details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be 
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council, 
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated 
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title. 

• Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access, subject 
to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per agenda plus a 
nominal fee of £1.50 for postage). 

• Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of the 
Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy documents. 

 
 
 

Public Transport Links 
 
• Public transport access can be gained to Brockington via the service runs approximately 

every 20 minutes from the City bus station at the Tesco store in Bewell Street (next to the 
roundabout junction of Blueschool Street / Victoria Street / Edgar Street). 

• The nearest bus stop to Brockington is located in Vineyard Road near to its junction with 
Old Eign Hill.  The return journey can be made from the same bus stop. 

 
 

 
 



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 
 
 

BROCKINGTON, 35 HAFOD ROAD, HEREFORD. 
 
 
 

FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 
 
 

 

In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring 
continuously. 

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through the 
nearest available fire exit. 

You should then proceed to Assembly Point J which is located at the 
southern entrance to the car park.  A check will be undertaken to 
ensure that those recorded as present have vacated the building 
following which further instructions will be given. 

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of the 
exits. 

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or returning to 
collect coats or other personal belongings. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Where possible this agenda is printed on paper made from 100% Post-Consumer 
waste. De-inked without bleaching and free from optical brightening agents (OBA). 
Awarded the Nordic Swan for low emissions during production and the Blue Angel 
environmental label 

 



�������������	
���
�	

�������� 	
� ��� ������ 	
� ��������� �	������ ���� ��� ���
�	������ �������� ��	������	��� ���  �
	�� !	����  �
	��� 	��
"��#��$�%&�'�����$�(&%&����%&)&&����
� �

��#��*� �	������	���"� ����+��������,�
�	������	��!-���	���	��+-�����������,�

� � �
� �	������	�#*� .�!����//���� �0 ��������  �1�2�#�� 0'��1�3�� �4���3���#��

1"�0��	3�� 5��0������� 4"� 	/������ �� ����� !�� ����� 0�6���#��
4�������	���.����$�	���1����$�	���"4�"���������4�"���#�����41�"		�3����

�
� �
�����������*	 �	������	�#�50�0�����$��40�4��2�#��.��7��2����4�!	���#	������! ������	
� �
88)� .�7670����'7!�.���������

	
���������	���	�������	���	����	��������	����	
� �������	��	!�""��#�$	
	

89)� �.��1���������������
	
��	 ����������	#�"�	 ���������	 %$&$'(	 ��	 "��	 
� ����)�	 
���"�" "���*	 
� �������	 +,	 ��#����	
#��	�	� ��"�" "�	������	���	
� �������	��	!�""��#�$	
	

8:)� 1��6.!.��7���7'�����!������
	
����$	
	

8;)� ����������
	
!��76-�1*� �������������#�	
��������������	��<�1�����(&&;����//�	2��

�#����	�������	�������#������$������������)	
	

9&)� � .�!�.�=��.��7������������
	
-��	
�������	�������	 "��"	 "���	#��	 "��	 ����"	���"���	��	 "��	+�������	
����""��	 �����#���	
��������"�	 "�	 "��	
� ����)�	
���"�" "���	���	��	�.�������	�����/ ��"���	 ���������	 "�	 "��	
����	��0� "*	���"���	����	���	����������"�	���	"��	�������"	�����	#���	������1�2	"�	�������	
"��	�����""��$	
	
-��	 �����""��	 #��	 ����	 �������	 ��� "	 ����������"�	 ���	 "��	 3�������	 � �	 +����	 '4'5	

��� �"�"���)	"�6���	�����	��"#���	&7	,�� ��0	���	&'	!����	'4&4$	
	

9%)� �����'7!���'7!�.��7��>�.���.6����
	
-��	
����""��	��������	��	�������"���	�����"$	
	
!��76-�1*� ���������/	������	��)	
	

9()� .!�.��6.����0����>�7�����������
	
!��76-�1*� ����� ��� �/	��� 	
� ��������#� 	
� ���.��� ������������>�	������

�����#���������	2��������1�����(&&;������2�������	��)�
	
	

AGENDA ITEM 4

1



	

������� ��	� �
�� ��������� �	��������� ��� ��������� ��� �
�� ��������� ������� ����� ��� ����
������	�������	��������� ������������������ ������������������	�������	���������
����������������	���
���	���������������	��	�
��������	������������
������������������	�
��������	���	��� 	
	

9�)� 1��"?&;(%9;?'�>�6�-.�������66���.�5�.-������ 76��!�� �!�'7!1� �!���
 !<�;!6���
	
!����	�����������������
����������	�"�
��������
����������������������	�"��	���������	�
�������������#	���������������#	��������
����������	�����
	
-��	 ������	 +�������	 �������	 ����	 �	 ������"�"���	 ��	 "��	 �������"���	 ���	  ���"��	 8	
����"�����	 ��������"�"����	 ��������	 �����#���	 "��	 � �����"���	 ��	 "��	 ������	 #���	
��������	��	�����#�9	

§	 �	��""��	��	��:��"���	���	����	��������	����	!�$	�$	������	���	!���	
$	��0�$		-��	
���"��"�	��	"��	��""��	#���	� ��������$	

	
�������	������"�	#���	����	��������	��	�����#�9	

§	 $%������&�
�����������������������
�	������'��
�
����	���'��(�)�����)��'�*�������
+
�	���	��� �
����� ��� ��� �'���������� �
��� �
�� ���� ��������� ����� ��� ����	� ��� �
��
������	"�� ��� ��� ���� ������	��� �
��� �
�� #	�#����� ������#����� ����� 	������ ��� ��
�������	��������	���������	���'��������
���	���������	���������

§	 ,�� �������������	����
����
��#	�#�����������#���������������	��������������������
���
���(�)�����)��'�*���������������
�����
���##��������������

§	 *�"�����	��������#��������(�)�����)��'�*�������������������	���������������	����
���� �
�� ��	�� #	������ ��� �
�� ���� ��������� ������ ���� ��� ������� #	�
����� ��"�
�-�������������������������������	����������	�������

§	 .	�#�	�"���������	������������	����#��������������	�������

§	 !�����������	��	����������������	���
��	�������������
���-�������������#�����

§	 !������	����������
��	��������
�#����������
��#	�#�����������#�����������������
��
��		������������
���	������������
��#�������������������-������� ����������������"�
����#	���"�
�����������	����������
�����������	�#�	���

	
��	����������	#�"�	"��	���"����	���	� ����	����6���*	!���$	��0�	���	!�$	+��"��	���6�	��	
��:��"���	"�	"��	�������"���$	
	
��	 ����������	 #�"�	 ���������	 %$7$'$'	 ��	 "��	 
� ����)�	 
���"�" "���*	 
� �������	 �,	
�����"���*	"��	�����	#���	������*	�.�������	�	� ����	��	��������	��� "	"��	��������*	
���� ����9	
	

•	 ������	 +�����	 
� ����	 #���	  �����	 "�	 �""���	 "��	 ���"���	 � "	 ���	 ��6��	 ���	
�""��"���	"�	��	���#�	"�	"����	�"����	��:��"����$	

•	 ;����	 ;��6	 ���� �	 #��	 ��	 �	  ��/ �	 ������	 ���	 �	 ����	 �.�����	 ��	 &<=4�	
�����"��" ��	���	��� ��	��	���"��"��$	

•	 -��	��������	 ��������"��	��	����	 ��"������	 ����	��	 ����������"	#����	#� ��	
����	�	��"�����"��	�����"	��	"��	������"��	��	"��	����$	

•	 -��	���#�	��	"��	����6���	���	�"����	��	"��	���� ��"0	��� ��	��"	��	���������$	

•	 -��	���0	�������	#���	�����	���"	"�	������	����������"	���	������"�	����	�0	
�	�����#	
�����"	!����"��	��� "	"��	�����"	��	3������	��������)	#���	� "�����$	

•	 
� �������	 �����"���	 �.�������	 � ������	 "��"	 "��	 -������	 !������	 ���	 ��	
��:��"����	�����	"��	��������	#�"�	���6���	���	������"���	��	"��	������"0$	

2



	

	
�	� ����	��	!������	�.�������	��������	��� "	"��	�������"���*	���� ����9	
	

w	 -��	����	"�	��������	"��	����"���	��	"��	����	���	"�	����"���	"��	����������"	
���	/ ���"0	��	����	���	�����	�������"�$	

w	 -��	��"��"���	�����"	��	"��	����������"	��	"��	������"��	��	"��	����$	

w	 +�������	#�"�	��	�"���"	���6���$	

w	 -��	����"���	���	�����	��	"��	��������	�#������	#��	����������	�������$	

w	 -��	��"��"���	���	��""���	�	��������"$	
	

>����	 "��	 ��"��"���	 �����"	 ��	 "��	 ����������"	 ��	 ������� ����	 �#�������	 ���	 ��	 "��	
������"��	��	"��	����*	�	��"���	"�	��� ��	"��	�������"���	#��	��������$	

	
��	��������	"�	������"�	�0	!������*	 "��	������	+�������	�������	�������	 "��"9	 "����	
#� ��	��	� �������"	������"���	���"�����	��"#���	�#�������?	 �"	#��	��"	����������	 "��"	
"��	��������	#� ��	��� �"	��	��	 ������"����	�����	��	�������6���	��	�����������	�����"?	
���� �"	 ������	 "�	 ��	 "�6��	 ��	 "��	 ��.��	 �����"��" ���	 ������"��	 ��	 "��	 ��"��������	
�������"���	����?	���	"��	�����	��	�����"0	�����	#��	����������	����������$			
	
��	��������	"�	�	/ ��"���*	"��	����	��	+�������	���	-�������"�"���	���������	"��"	�����	
���"���"�������	#��	 �	��""��	 ���	!������	 "�	 "�6�	 �	 ���#	��*	 ���������	 �"���	��"�����	
���������"����$	
	
�	 !�����	 ��6��#������	 "��	 ��������	 ��	 �"����	 � "	 ��"��	 "��	 ����� �	 �"0���	 ���	
����"����	��	�#�������	��	"��	#����	������"0$		��	��������	"�	�	/ ��"���	��� "	"��	��"��"���	
"�	 ������	 �	 ��� ���	 ��	 ��������	 ����������	 ��	 ������*	 "��	 �� �	 �#0��	 ��"��	 "��"	
��������	����������	"��	��������	"�	��	��	����������	#�"�	"��	���"��0	����������"	+���	
���	!������	#� ��	����	"�	����	�����	�������	"�	��:��"	"��	�������"���	��	"��0	#���	��	
������$	 	 -��	 ����	 ��	 +�������	 ���	 -�������"�"���	 �.�������	 "��"	 ��"�����	 ���	 �����	
��������	��������	� ����"��	���������"�	������	����������"*	�"	#��	��"	����������	"��"	"���	
��������	#� ��	����	�	����������"	�����"	��	�������"���	�����"0*	���	�	: ������"	��	"��	
�����"	 ��	 "��	 ������"��	 ��	 "��	 ����	 ������	 "�	 ��	 ����	 �0	 "��	 �����""��$	 	 ����	
!������	 / ��"�����	 "��	 ���������	 ��	 ��0	 � " ��	 ���������	 "�	 "��	 ���� �����	 ���	
��"������"���	��	��0	���"�� ���	�������"���	�0	"��	�����""��$	
	
�	� ����	��	!������	� ����"��	 "��	���#�	�.�������	�0	 "��	 �����	#���	������	���	
�����	�������"�$	
	
��	 ��������	 "�	 / ��"����	 �0	 !������9	 "��	 ������	 +�������	 �������	 ���������	 "��	
����������	 ��	 "��	 ��������	 �#������	 ���	 "��	 ���"�����	 ��"#���	 � �������	 ���	
�� �������?	 "��	������	+�������	�������	�������	 "��"	�����"����	#���	 �����������	 ��	
������"	��	"��	��"��"���	��	"����	���	�������#�	���	�	�����"���	�� ��	��	�����	"�	���"	�	
#����#	��	"��	�� "����	�����"���?	"��	����������"	
��"���	!������	�.�������	"��"	����	
�������"���	���	"�	��	����������	��	�"�	�#�	����"�	���	�"	#��	���	��"��"���	��� ���"�	��	
"��	�#������	"�	������	#��"���	"��	���������"���	#��	��	� �������"	��@�?	���	"��	����	
��	 +�������	 ���	 -�������"�"���	 ����������	 "��"	 �"	 #��	 "��	 � "0	 ��	 ��������	 "�	 �������	
������������	���	�����"���	������	"�	"��	
����""��	��	����	�������"���	��	"��	���"�."	��	
"��	��������	��������	���	���	�"���	��"�����	���������"����$	
	

� �������	�����"���	#��	�����	"��	�����" ��"0	"�	�����	"��	����"�	 ��	����������	#�"�	
"��	
� ����)�	 
���"�" "���?	 ���	����"�����	 ��:��"����	 "�	 "��	 �������"���*	 ���"�� ����0	 ��	
���#	 ��	 "��	 ������"�	 ��	 "��	 +�����	 
� ����	 ���	 �����	 �������"�*	 ���	 ��A�"���"��	 "��	
�������	 "��"	 "��	��������	#� ��	����	�	����� �	 �����"	 ��	 "��	 ������"��	 ��	 "��	 �"���"	
�����$	
	

3



	

��"�� ��	"��	��"���	#��	���"���0	"�	"��	�������	����������"���*	 ��	���#	��	 "��	����"�	
���	"��	�������	� "	���#���	�0	!������*	"��	����	��	+�������	���	-�������"�"���	���	
"��	�� �	�#0��	���	��"	��������	"��"	�	� �"���	�������"���	�����"	#��	��/ ����	��	"���	
���"����$	
	
!��76-�1*�
	
�����/��������/���##�	�����
�#��
	�����
	��	3������#	�*�
	
%)� ���/�	/	#����$���#	��	
���#�#��������
	���3	�����#�������������/������

�����#�2� 
	���	
��2�	/����3����� �#�	���	
� �/����3���� ����#��������
���������3������
��#������������2������$���	�����$��	��	����#�1!%�����
 %��	
���� �
	��#����������$�12�	/���������(&&9)�

	
9<)� 1��"?&;(%��?7� >� 6.�1� .14.����� �7� ���� �7��.0��� 0.!".@�  �66��

 �!�'7!1� �!��� !(�:�A���
	
/�������#���������##����������	�����	������������
	������	��������������
	
-��	 +��������	 +�������	 ����	 �	 ������"�"���	 ��	 "��	 �������"���$	 ����"��	 ��������	
�����#���	"��	� �����"���	��	"��	������	#���	��������	��	�����#�9	
	

•	 �	��""��	��	��:��"���	���	����	��������	����	!��	B��"	���	�	��""��	��	� ����"	���	
����	��������	����	!�	B���"����$	-��	���"��"�	��	"��	��""���	#���	� ��������$	

	
�������	������"�	#���	����	��������	��	�����#�9	

•	 +
�� ��	'�
�#� 	���		��� ��� ��� �
�� !��������� 	�#�	�� ���� �##	����� ��� 0(�
1�����	�0��2��"��
��3���
�	��*	���.��������3��4!����������+
���������	��
��
��	'�
�#�����##	�-������"�����'������	�����"��	����
���##���������������������
��������	��	�������+
��	��������	���		������������	����������
����5�������������
�
�
������������
���##������������������
��!�0(6�	�����

	
��	����������	#�"�	"��	���"����	���	� ����	����6���*	!�	!�����	���6�	��	��:��"���	"�	"��	
�������"���	���	!�	���"�*	"��	��������"*	���6�	��	� ����"$	
	
��	����������	#�"�	���������	%$7$'$'	��	"��	
� ����)�	����"�" "���*	
� �������	��	���"�*	
"��	 �����	 #���	 ������*	 ���6�	 ��	 � ����"	 ��	 "��	 �������"���	 ���	 ������	 �	 � ����	 ��	
����"�*	���� ����9	
	

•	 ��	�������"���	���	"��	��������")�	#��6����	���	����	��������	�0	"��	�� "����	
����	+�������	� �A
����""��$	

•	 -��	��������"	#� ��	��6�	"�	����	������	"�	���	#��6����	� "	�� ��	��"	����	��	"��	
#��6����	��"�	��	"���	����	#��	�#���	�0	���	�������"���$	

•	 �����	���������	&$(	��	"��	�����"	�"	#��	�"�"��	"��"	"��	��������"	���	�	3������)	"�	
����	 ��	 "��	 ��������	 ����"���*	 "��	 �������"���	 #��	 � ���""��	 ��	 "��	 ��������"	
������	"�	����	����	"��	#��6����$	

•	 >��#�0	 +�����	 
� ����	 ���	 ��"	 ���������	 ��	 "��	 ��"�	 ���	 ��"	 ����	 #�"���	 "��	
+�����	
� ����	;� ����0$	

•	 -��	��������"	 �������	�	 �����	 �������	 "�	����� �" ���	#��6���	���	�����0��	���	
�"���	������$	

•	 -��	 ��������")�	 � ������	 ���	 ����	���#���	 ���	 "��	 ������ �	 (	 0����$	-���	 ���	
����	���������	"��� ��	"��	� ��������	��	"��	��������")�	���� �"�$	

4



	

•	 -��	��������"	���	���	�����C�	���	������ ��0	�����	��	;�����0	� "	���	������	"���	
"��	���	�#�0	����	"��	#��6����	"�	��	��	�����"����	�� ����	��� "���$	

•	 -��	�������"���	#��	��	����������	#�"�	�D$&*	�D$'*	�7$&	���	�7$'	��	"��	���"��0	
����������"	+���$	

•	 -��	�������"���	��"�	#��	�������"��	#�"�	"��	�����	��""�����"	��	>��#�0	���	#��	
#��6���	���"����	�#�0	����	"��	#��6����$	

•	 -��	��������	�#������	#� ��	��	 ��	6������	#�"�	��������	�7$(	���	�7$%	��	 "��	
���"��0	����������"	+���$	

•	 -��	��������"	#��	����0	���	��	����� �" ���	"��	"�	��	�����	��	�	�����"���	��	��0	
��������*	��	#��	����	����0	"�	����	��0	����������	���"���"��	"�	�	� �����#	��	
"��	�����""��	��	��/ ����$	

•	 ��������	��	"��	�������"���	#� ��	��	��	����������	#�"�	+����0	�5	��	"��	��+	��	
�"	#� ��	��� ��	"��	��������")�	����	"�	"�����	"�	���	�����	��	#��6$	

•	 -��	�������"���	��� ��	��	��������	��	����������	#�"�	��������	�D	���	�7	��	"��	
�������������	
� ����)�	���"��0	����������"	+���$	

	
-��	 ����������"	 
��"���	 !������	 �������	 !������	 "��"	 ++�D	 ���	 ��"	 �"�"�	 "��"	 �	
�#������	�� ��	��	�����""��	��#	"��"	"��	#��6����	���	����	��������	���	"��"	��"�	"��	
���������	 "��"	 ���	 "��	 � ��"�����	 ����	 "��"�	 ���	 "�	 ��	 ��"������$	 ��	 ��"��	 "��"	 "��	
��������"	���	�"�"��	"��"	�"	#��	��"	��������	���	"��	��������	�#������	"�	��	��"��	�"	"��	
����	#����	"��	#��6����	����������	���	����	�����"�0	��������$	��	�����	"��"	��	���	
�������	"��	� ��"�����	����	�� ��	��"	��	��"	��	"��	� ������	�� ��	��"	��	������	����	�	
�#������	��" �"��	&	����	�#�0	����	"��	#��6����$	
	

� �������	 �
�	 
�������	 ��"��	 "��	 ��������")�	 ������"�	 ��	 ������"	 ��	 "��	 ���6	 ��	
����������	 �� ����	 ��	 "��	 ����$	 ��	 ���"	 "��"	 0� ��	 ������	 ��� ��	 ��	 ��"�����	 ��	 � ���	
�����	 ���	 ���"	 "��"	 "��	 ��������"	 #��	 ��������	 �	 ��� ����	 �������	 "�	 �������������)�	
����� �" ���	#��6���$	��	��"��	"��"	"��	���	� ���""��	#�"�	"��	�������"���	#��	� "��"��	
��	"����	#���	�	� ����	��	��#	�#�������	��	"��	����	���	"��������	"��	�������"���	#� ��	
��"	��	��""���	�	��������"$	��	���	�����	���	��������	��	������"	��	"��	������	��"�	"��	
	
����	��"�� ��	��	��"��	"��"	"����	���	����	���0	��#	�������"�	��	"���	����	���	���"	"��"	
��0	��������	��	������"	��	����#�0�	�� ��	��	���������	"��� ��	���������"�	�����"����$	
	

� �������	 �B	 >�����#	 ������" ��"��	 "��	 ��������"	 ���	 ��"���������	 �	 �����"����	
� ������	 ��	 "��	� ����"	����������	�����"�$	��	��"��	 "��	 ���6	��	����������	�� ����	 ��	
"��	 ����	 ���	 �����	 "��"	 "��	 ��������"	 #��	 ��	 �#�������	 ��	 "��	 ����	 ��������	 ���	
����������"$	��	����	���"	"��"	"��	� ������	#��	��	����"	�����"����	"�	�����	����� �" ��	
��	"��	����	���	���"	"��"	"��	�������"���	��� ��	��	��������	��	����������	#�"�	+�������	
�D*	�7	���	�&4	��	"��	���"��0	����������"	+���$	
	
����	!������	���	�������"����	���������	��0	��������	"��	��"#���	"��	�� ��	���	"��	
#��6����	 � �	 "�	 "��	 ���"����	 ���	 "��	 ����������	 ��	 �#�������	 ��	 "��	 "#�	 ������"�	
����������"�*	"��0	��"��	"��"	"��	"#�	������"	�#�������	"�	"��	�������"���	��"�	���	��"	
��:��"��	� "	���"	"��"	�"	#� ��	��	������	"�	� ����"	"��	�������"���	��	 �"	#��	������	"�	"��	
#��6����$	
	
-��	
����""��	��"��	"��"	"��	�������"���	���	����	� ��0	� ����"��	�0	"��	�� "����	����	
+�������	� �A
����""��	
	
�"���	!������	� ����"��	"��	�������)�	����������"���	���	�"�"��	"��"	"��	�������"���	
#��	 ������0	 ���"���0	 "�	 "��	 ���"��0	 ����������"	 +���$	 �	 ������	 ����	 ���"	 "��"	 "��	
�������"���	#� ��	��"	��	���6��	��	��	���� ����0	��	"��	��������"	#��	��"	#��6���	��	��	
����� �" ���	�����	"����$	
	

5



	


� �������	;	� �"	���6�	��	� ����"	��	"��	�������"���*	��	��"��	"��	�����0	��� ��	� "	���"	
"��"	 "��0	 ��� ��	 ��	 ���.����	 "�	 ����	 #�"�	 �.���"�����	 �������"����$	 ��	 ��/ ��"��	
���������"���	���������	"��	���������"0	��	��	����� �" ���	"��	��"#���	"��	#��6����	���	"��	
��������	 �#������$	 ��	 ��������	 "�	 "��	 / ��"���	 "��	 ����������"	 
��"���	 !������	
���������	"��"	�"	�� ��	�����	��������"��	"�	"��	"��	�#������	"�	����	"��"	#��	� "����	"��	
���"���	��	"��	��������"$	��	�����	"��"	"���	�� ��	��	�����"���"��	����	"���� ���0	�0	"��	
+�������	 �����"���"	 ��	 �������	 #���	������	 "�	 �������	 "��	 �������"���	 ���"���0	 "�	
�������)�	����������"���$	
	
!������	 ��"��	 "��	 �������)�	 ����������"���	 � "	 "��0	 #���	 ������	 "�	 �������	 "��	
�������"���	��	 "��0	 ���"	 "��"	 "��	��������"	�������	�	��"��	�������	 "�	 "��	 �����	����� �" ���	
��� �"�0$	-��0	����	��"��	 "��	 ���6	��	����������	�� ����	 ��	 "��	 ������"0	���	 ���"	 "��"	 "��	
��������"	��� ��	��	�����	"��	�����" ��"0	"�	����	����	"�	���	#��6�����$	-��0	���	��#����	
����	 "��"	 "��	 �#������	 ���	 "��	 � ������	 ��"�������	 ��� ��	 ��	 "���	 "��� ��	 ���������"�	
�����"����	���	�	���"���	&45	��������"$	
	

� �������	��	���"�	#��	�����	 "��	�����" ��"0	 "�	�����	 "��	����"�	 ��	����������	#�"�	
���������	%$7$'$'	��	"��	
� ����)�	
���"�" "���$	��	����	"��	�����#���	������"�9	
	

•	 -��	�#������	#��	6�0	"�	"��	���������"	��	�	� ���	� ������$	

•	 -��	��������")�	�������"���	#��	��"	��	�	����"���	"�	����	"��	��������"	����"�����	
����	���	�	�#������	�"	"��	����$	

•	 -��	��������	��"�	#��	"��	������"	����"����	��"�	"�	"��	#��6����$	

•	 -��	���6	��	����������	�� ����	��	"��	����	����"	"��"	"��	��������	�#������	#��	
"��	��������")�	���0	������"��	��"���	��	�� ����	��	>��#�0$	

•	 ��0	 ��������	 ���������	 ������	 ���	 �����������	 �� ��	 ��	 ���������	 "��� ��	
�����"����$	

	
-��	�������"��	��������	�������	��"��	"��"	"��	
����""��	#���	������	"�	�������	"��	
�������"���	 ���"���0	 "�	 �������)�	 ����������"���	 ���	 ���#	 !������	 �""��"���	 "�	
���������	 =$&%$&&$%	 ��	 "��	 
� ����)�	 
���"�" "���$	 -��	 ����	 ��	 +�������	 ���	
-�������"�"���	���"	"��"	"����	#���	� ������"��	�����0	��� ��	�"	�"�6�	���	"��"	�	� �"���	
�������"���	 �����"	 #��	 ��������0	 ��	 �����	 "�	 �������	 ��0	 ��������	 �����"����$	 -��	
�� �	������"��*	��������"���	"��	!���"�����	�������	���� ����	"��"	�	� �"���	�������"���	
�����"	#� ��	��	��/ ����	"�	�������	"����	��������$	
	
!��76-�1�
�
� .�� ��� �//������	�� �� �//�	2�� #��B��� �	� �//�	/����� �	�����	�#� �	� ��
��	������ �$� 7

���#� ���� �//�	2�� �$� ����#� ���	���� �� 
������
��
	�����	���/	��)�
	

9�)� 1���?&;(�;<?�� >� �7�!�� '.!���  .���7�� ��� 7���  �!�'7!1��
 �!�'7!1� �!��� !%�<4����
	
/����	������	�����������	��������	����	������������	�"��
	
-��	 +��������	 +�������	 �������	 !�������	 ���	 B��"�	 ����	 �	 ������"�"���	 ��	 "��	
�������"���	���	 ���"��	8	����"�����	��������"�"����	��������	�����#���	"��	� �����"���	��	
"��	������	#���	��������	��	�����#�9	

§	 �	 ��""��	 ��	 ��:��"���	 ���	 ����	 ��������	 ����	!��������	-�#����	 ��	-��	 �#��*	
����"��	;�����*	��������*	��&	%,E$		-��	���"��"�	��	"��	��""��	#���	� ��������$	

§	 �	��""��	���	����	��������	����	"��	��������")�	����"	#����	�� ��"	"�	�������	"�	
�����	��������$	-��	���"��"�	��	"��	��""��	#���	� ��������$	

6



	

§	 ��������"�	#���	����	 "�	���������	5$'4	��	 "��	 �����"*	 "�	 ���� ��	 ���������	 "�	
�"���	�����	���	"�	����	3�"	��� ��	��	��"��	"��"	"��	�����"��6	#� ��	��	�.�� �����0	
������"��	#�"���	"��	����	�������)$		

	
��	�������	������"	#��	��������	��	�����#�9	

§	 ���������������	��	������������
����#������
������������	����������
�����������
	�#�	���

	
��	����������	#�"�	"��	���"����	���	� ����	����6���*	!��$	F����	���6�	��	��:��"���	"�	"��	
�������"���	���	!�$	!����0	���6�	��	� ����"	��	"��	�������"���$	
	
��	 ����������	 #�"�	 ���������	 %$7$'$'	 ��	 "��	 
� ����)�	 
���"�" "���*	 
� �������	 ,�	
+�����"��*	"��	 �����	#���	������*	��6��#������	"��	���#�	��	 "��	����6���	���	����	
"��� "�	"�	"��	���"��"	���	/ ���"0	��	"��	�������)�	�����"$		F�0	������"�	��	"��	�����"	#���	
��������"��*	���� ����9	

•	 -����	#��	��	��������	��������	���"��0	��	"��	��"�$	

•	 -����	#���	��	��:��"����	����	�"�" "��0	��	��"�����	�� ����	���� �"���$	

•	 ����"��	;�����	+�����	
� ����	� ����"��	"��	��������$	

•	 -��	 ��������	 #� ��	 ��������	 "��	 �������	 ��	 ��"����	 ���	 ���	 ����� �	
����� ���	��"�	"��	�"��������$	

•	 -��	������	��"�	#��	�����	"�	�.��"���	����	� �������	���	�"���	������"� �" ��	��	
��	����	��	 � ���	�������"	��� ��	���	��	�"���	������"���	#���	�������	����	"��	
�������"���	��"�$	

•	 �����	�����	����"�	��	"���	"0��	#���	��"	����������	#�"�	�����	� �������	��#���	
"���"���"	#��6�$	

•	 -��	 ����������"	 �����0	 #� ��	 ��� ��"�	 "��	 ��"���	 �������	 ���	 ���	
����������"	��#���	"�	��"������	��	"��	��"�	#���	��"	 �	"�	�"������$	

•	 -��	��������")�	��������	"�	��"	 �	�	��������"�	�0�"��	���	��"�	����0	���*	��	
"���	�����*	��������	�����"��	"��"	���	/ ���"0	#� ��	��	���/ �"��0	����"����	���	
���"��"��	��	����������	#�"�	"��	���"��0	����������"	+���	��������$	

•	 -��	�������"���	 �.�������	 "��"	 �	�������	 ��� �"	 ��	 ���	#� ��	 ��	 ����	�"	 ��0	
���	 "���	���	��"�	���������"*	 ���� ����	����"0*	#� ��	 ����	#�"���	 "��	�����	��	
"��	����������"��	+����"$	

•	 !��� ���	"�	��"���"�	����"	���	�����	�����"	#���	��"��$	

•	 -��	 ��� �"���	 ��	 "��	 � ����	 ��	 �>G	 �������"�	 #��	 #�������?	 
� �������	
+�����"��	 ������"��	 ��	 "��	 ������	 �� ���	 �0	 �����	 ����	 ��������	 "�	 "��	
�������	��	��������	���6�$	

•	 �������	#���	��"������	"��"	�����	���6	���"���	���	����	���/ �"��0	���������	�0	
"��	�������"���$	

•	 -��	��"�	#��	� ����"�0	 ���	 ���	 "��	�"�����	��	 ��������*	 �����	��"��	���	�"���	
�/ �����"?	
� �������	+�����"��	� ����"��	"��"	"����	�"���	��� ��	��	�������	
��	���"	��	��0	��������	����������	����"��$	

•	 ��	 �."�����	 +����	 &	 ����"�"	 � ���0	 ���	 ����	  ����"�6��	 ���	 "��	 ��������	
�����"��	�0	��"�	��" ���	�������	���	"��	
�������"���	�������$	

	

� �������	+�����"��	�������	"��"	"��	
�������	��	"��	+�����	
� ����	���	����	�	� ����	
���"���	��� "	 "��	�������"���	���	 "��"	 "��	��:���"0	��	�""������	#���	 ��	 ���� �	��	 "��	
��������	� �:��"	"�	"��	��������0	���"����$	
	
�	� ����	��	!������	����	������"�	��� "	"��	��������*	���� ����9	

7



	

	
w	 
����"����	 ��	 ������"	 ��	 �����	 ��"���"���*	 �����������*	 �����	 ���� �"���	

���������"	 ����*	 ���	 "��	 ��������"�"���	 ��	 �	 ��������"�	 �0�"��	 #���	
� ����"��$		-��	�����	#���	������)�	������"	��� "	"��	����	���	"��	��"�	"�	��	
�������	#��	����	� ����"��$	

w	 �"	 #��	 ��"��	 "��"	 ������"�	 ��	 "��	 �������"���	 ������	 ��	 ����������"	 �����0	
������*	����"�����	���	��"���	���	�	�������	#��	�.�������	��� "	"��	���6	��	��	
����	������	 ��	�������������$	 	 �"	#��	�����	 "��"	#��6	�� ��	��	 ����"�6��	#�"�	
"��	 ��������"	 ���	 "��	 �����	 ���� ��"0	 "�	 ��.�����	 "��	 ������"�	 ��	 "��	
����������"$	

w	 
��������"���	 #��	 �� ��"	 ��� "	 "��	 ��� �"	 ��	 �����0	 "�	 ��	 ������"��	 �0	 "��	
���������	�����"��$	

w	 � �:��"	"�	��	�����"��6	�����	�����"��	"�	"��	��"�	����	� "����	"��	�����������*	
"��	���������	��	 "��	����������"	#��	� ����"��?	���"�� ����0	�����	 "��	�����	 ��	
"����	��	������"���	����#����	�����0	���	����"���	������� ��	�����$	

	
-��	 
�����"	 !�����	 1����������"	 ���	 �"��"����	 �� ����2*	 ������"���	 ��	 �������	
�����0	 ��� ��	 ��"���	 "���	��	 "���	 ��������	 ��������*	 ����	 "��"	 "��	���������	��	 ���������	
�����"���	 "�	 ������"�	 �����0	 #��	 � ����"��*	 #�"�	 "��	 �����"	 "��"	 � ��	 ��� ��	 ��"	 ��	
���#�	�"	"��	�.�����	��	����	���� �"���$	
	
��	��������	"�	/ ��"����	�0	!������*	"��	+��������	+�������	�������	!�������	���	B��"�	
�������	"��"9	"��	����"����"0	���� ���	#� ��	��	��"�	"��	��"�����	����?	��	 "���"0	�����	#���	
���� ���	��	���"	��	"��	�������"���?	�"	#��	��"	����������	"��"	�	���"���	&45	���"��� "���	
�� ��	��	: �"�����	��	"���	���"����*	� �"�������	"��	����"�����	������"�	��	"��	������	�� ��	
��	��������	��	���"��� "���	"�	"��	�����	����������"	���	���� ��"0?	"��	������	#� ��	
��� ��	�"��6�����	��	������	#��"�	��������	"�	�.��"���	����	����"����?	���	�	�����"���	
#��	�����������	"�	��/ ���	��"����	��	�."�����	��������	"�	��"���"�	��� ��	�����"$	
	

� �������	+�����"��	#��	�����	"��	�����" ��"0	"�	�����	"��	����"�	��	����������	#�"�	
"��	
� ����)�	
���"�" "���?	���	������"��	"��"	"��	���� ��"0	#��	�� "��0	�#���	��	"��	
����	���	���������"�	�����	���� �"���	���������"	�����$	
	
!��76-�1*�
�
��������	

���#�����������������	
�1�����	���	�7

���#�������	��#���	�
�##��/��������/���##�	��#��B����	����
	��	3�����	�����	�#�������$�������	����
�	�����	�#��	�#�������##��$�
�
%� .&%�����������
	���	��������+
����/���##�	�,�

�
(� �&%�12�	/����������	������3��������//�	2��/���#�

�
�� �	��2�	/����#���������/����������
�����#/��
�����	�#�
	�����/�����

����C��/������2����#���������	������//�	2�����3��������$����
�	���� /�������� ����	���$)� � ��� �����#� #����� �� ��/������ �#�
�//�	2�����##�	���3�#���������3������������2�����$�����	����
/������������	���$)�
�
!�#	�*��	��#�����#���#
���	�$�
	���	
��2�	/����������	������
3���� �	����#� �%�� �(� ���� 1!%� 	
� ���  �
	��#���� ������$�
12�	/���������(&&9)�
�

<� �&9��2������	�����������/����
�

�� �%&�1����#�	
�D������
���#�#��������������

8



	

�
8� 0%&�6���#��/����#����

�
9� 0%%�6���#��/����#����>���/�������	��

�
:� 0&<���	����	��	
���#?����	3#����������	����������

�
;� ��������"�#�����������

�
%&� �	��2�	/����#���������/����������������������	��#�������
	��

#������ �/� ���������������� �� #��� ����$� ���� �	�/�����#� #$#��� ��#�
��� #�������� �	� ���� �//�	2�� ��� 3������� �$� ��� �	���� /��������
����	���$)�����#����#���������������/����������������#�	
*�
�
�,� .�������//	�����/�#	����2���������$��	�����������������$�

�����	�/�����#���	���
��,� ���� ����$� ���	�	�	�$�� ���������� ��� ��	������ 	
� ����$� 
����

����2���#�
���,� ���#�	
����2����������	��������$��	�/�����#����������	����

�2�	/�������$�/�������
�2,� �������� �	����	�� 
	�� �/���� �	��������	��� ���� ��#�

�2���������$�
	����#/���	��
2,� 1����#� 	
� ����	�� �	� �� ����� ��� ��� 2��� ����� �� �	�/������ �#�

#��#���������
2�,� ��	2�#�	��
	���	���	����������2�3�	
�����	�/�����#�#$#���
2��,� ���#���#� 
	�� ��/�������	�� ���� /�	/	#�� /��	�� 
	��

�����������������	��)�
�
��� #���� #����� �� ��/������ �#� �//�	2�� ���##� 	���3�#�
��������3������������2�����$�����	����/������������	���$)�
�
!�#	�*� �	� �#��� ����� ��$� #��#��������� �	�/�����#� 3	���� ��
��C����$� ��	���� ���� /�	�/��$� ����##��� ��� ���	������ 3����
�	����#� �%�� �(�� 1!<� ���� 1!;� 	
� ���  �
	��#���� ������$�
12�	/��������)�
�

%%� �����D���������������
�

%(� �&;��	������#�����	��	
�/����������������$�
�

%�� �%8�!#������	��	
��	��#���������	�#������	��
�

%<� �	� �������#� #����� �� ��/	���� �	� ��� #��� 
�	�� 	��#��� ���
�����	������ �	� �� �#�� �#� 
�#�	��� ��� ��� �2�	/���� ���$�
/�����������##� 
���������#�	
� #	���?#�� �$/?#�����C�������#���2�
��� #�������� �	� ��� ��2���� ���� �//�	2�� ���3������� �$� ��� �	����
/������������	���$)�
�
!�#	�*� ����#� 
������ �	�#������	�� �$� ��� �	���� /��������
����	���$�3	��������##��$�� �	�/�	���� �	���������$������#�����
#���#
���	�$�
	���	
��2�	/����������	������3�����	����#��%���(��
1!(��1!<�����1!;�	
���� �
	��#����������$�12�	/��������)�
�

%�� �	� 2����#�� 3����� ��� ��� ��� �	���	�� 	
� ��� �//������� ���� �#�� ���
�	�����	�� 3���� ��� �2�	/���� ���$� /�������� #����� �� 
�����
3�����2�#���������#����##���	#������#����	
���=3�����	�#=��$/)�
�

9



	

!�#	�*��	�/�	������������$�	
��	�����#����#������	��	�/�$�3����
�	���$�1!%��	
���� �
	��#����������$�12�	/��������)�
�

%8� �(8������/��	��	
�#��
���3��������	

�
�

%9� �(:��	���#������	
�
	��?�	������������������
�

%:� �(����������
�������#�
	��	��#?
��#?�������#�
�

%;� �<<��	���������	
��������#?#��#����#���������	�#������	��/��#�
�

(&� �<8�!#������	��	��������	
�	/������#�	����
�

(%� 5<��������	�#�2���	��>���/�������	��
�

((� '%<�!�	2���	
�/��������2�	/���������#�
�

��'7!�.��-��*�
�
%� �%��!�#	�+#,�
	�����0�����	
��������������##�	��

�
(� �%;�.2	������	
��	����>�.//�	2������#�

�
�� �%%.�"�����
������	����$#���.���%;:%�+�#������,�>�����#�

�
<� �%%��0�����

�
�� ���/��/�����3�����
��������#��C������#�/����	
��	�����	��8��	����

������� #����� /		�#�� ����� ����#�� #�	�� ���?	�� �	�� /��#� �	� ��������
��2������#�����#�����������#)�
�

8�  �%8���$���	3�
�

9� 12�	/�#� #�	���� ���	�/	���� /	�����	�� /�2���	�� ��#��#� �	�
/�	���� ��	���� ���� #��
��� 3���)� � ��� ��2��	����� .���$� ��#�
/�	����� �� ����� 	
� �������� �	�#� ��2���� ��2��� 	�� #�����	�$�
�#/	�#�������#� ���� �		�� �2��	������� /������� 3����� �������
�	�����	�� ��2���	�� 0������� �	�#� +��0#,� ������� ��� #/��
���
����2���#)����#�������2�3����*�
�
���/E??333)�2��	��������$)�	2)��?��#��##?�	/��#?/	�����	�?�;&
:�?�#/D�

	
	

98)� 1���?&;(�:9?'�>�(:��.�7!�!7.1�� �!�'7!1�� !(�8 ����
	
+�������	��"�����	� �����#	���	������	"�	����	��	'7	!����	����$	
	
-��	+�������	�������	����	�	������"�"���	��	"��	�������"���$	
	
��	����������	#�"�	"��	���"����	���	� ����	����6���*	!�	;������*	"��	��������"*	���6�	��	
� ����"	��	"��	�������"���$	
	
��	 ����������	 #�"�	 ���������	 %$7$'$'	 ��	 "��	 
� ����)�	 ����"�" "���*	 
� �������	 �
�	

�������*	���	��	"��	�����	#���	�������*	���6�	��	� ����"	��	"��	�������"���	���	������	
�	� ����	��	����"�*	���� ����9	
	

10



	

•	 ��	� ����"��	"��	�������"���$	
•	 -��	�������"���	��"�	#��	��" �"��	 ��	�	���0	 �����	������	#�"�	�	� ����	��	 �����	

� "	�� ���	"��"	���	������ ��0	�� ���	�	� ������$	
•	 -����	#���	��	��� ��	��	�������6���$	
•	 ��	���	��������	��	������"	��	"��	����������"	�����0)�	�����	���������"	��	��	

���	�������	!����	����	#��	�."�����0	 ���6��0	"�	� ����	����	������$	
	

� �������	 �-	 ������*	 "��	 �"���	 �����	 #���	 ������	 ����	 ������	 �	 � ����	 ��	 ����"�*	
���� ����9	
	

•	 -��	��"�	#��	��������	"�	!����"�0	��	�������	����$	
•	 -��	�������"���	��"�	#� ��	��	��������	����	"��	����	��	'7	!����	����*	"��� ��	

"��	����"	������	��	"��	�.��"���	������"0$	
•	 ���	��	�����"0	"�	"��	�#����	��	'7	!����	����$	
•	 �	 � �����#	 ��	 "��	 ��"�	 #� ��	 ��	 �����"����*	 ��������	 #���	 �.�������	 ��	

������"	��	�	������	� �����#	��	�� ��$	
	
!��76-�1�
�
�����/��������/���##�	�����������#��B����	����
	��	3�����	�����	�#*�
�
%� .&%�����������
	���	��������+
����/���##�	�,�+%(��	���#,�
�
(� �&%�12�	/����������	������3��������//�	2��/���#�
�
�� �&%����/�#�	
�D�������������#�
�
<� '%<�!�	2���	
�/��������2�	/���������#�
�
�� 0&;�1����#�	
��	�����$��������#�
�
8� 0%&�6���#��/����#����
�
9� 0%%�6���#��/����#����F���/�������	��
�
:�  &8�-�����������##��	�#������	��
�
;�  %��.��##������������������/�������
�
%&� �%8�!#������	��	
��	��#���������	�#������	��
�
%%� 6&%�'	��?#��
���3������������
�
%(� 6&(��	�#��
���3�����	��	������	�/������#$#���
�
%�� 6&���	������������>	

��	�/������#$#���
�
%<� �&8�'���#���
�		���2�#�
�
��
	�����2#*�
�
%�  �&%�����	������3�$�
�
(�  �&��"	��#�3�������������3�$�
�
��  �%&��	����������	���#�������	�����3�$�
�

11



	

<� �&��.�B	������/�	/��$������#�
�
�� �%<�����$�"����.���%;;8�
�
8� �%;�.2	������	
��	����>�.//�	2������#�
�
9� �%��!�#	�+#,�
	�����0�����	
��������������##�	��
	

99)� 1���?&;(8(�?'�>�6.�1��7�� ��!�.!��;�5@!6����!����� �!�'7!1�� !%�(�����
	
.	�#���������������	�"�������������������
	
-��	 ������	 +�������	 �������	 ����	 �	 ������"�"���	 ��	 "��	 �������"���	 ���	  ���"��	 8	
����"�����	 ��������"�"����	 ��������	 �����#���	 "��	 � �����"���	 ��	 "��	 ������	 #���	
��������	��	�����#�9	

§	 -��	
�������"���	!������	���	�������	"��"	3��"�� ��	"��	������	��	���"�������0	
�"	#� ��	����	�������	 �����"	��	 "��	������"��	��	 "��	����	� �	"�	 �"�	 ����"���	���	
������	 �"���0	 ������$	 	 -����	 #���	 "��������	 ��	 ��	 ��"�����"��	 �����"	 ��	 "��	
������"��	��	"��	
�������"���	����$)	

	
����	 !������	 / ��"�����	 "��	 �����"��" ���	 �"0��	 ��������*	 ���"�� ����0	 �����	 "��	
�����"	��	 "��	����������"	��	 "��	� "���6	 ����	������� ����	������"���*	���	��������	
#���	�.�������	��� "	"��	��0� "	���	����"��	�����"0	�����$		��#����*	�"���	!������	
��"��	"��"	"��	��������")�	����"	���	��������������0	����������	"��	������	�����#���	�	
������ �	 ��� ���	 ��	 ��������	 ����������	 ���	 �	 "#�	 �"���0	 �#������	 1�

�444<8&(748�	
������2	���	����������	"��	��#	��������	"�	��	��	�����"����	����	��	����������"$		
	
!��76-�1*�
�
�����/��������/���##�	�����������#��B����	����
	��	3�����	�����	�#*�
�
%� .&%�����������
	���	��������+
����/���##�	�,�+	��$��,�

�
(� �&%����/�#�	
�D�������������#�

�
�� '%<�!�	2���	
�/��������2�	/���������#�

�
<� 0&;�1����#�	
��	�����$��������#�

�
��  %��.��##������������������/�������

�
8� �%8�!#������	��	
��	��#���������	�#������	��

�
9� 6&%�'	��?#��
���3������������

�
:� 6&(��	�#��
���3�����	��	������	�/������#$#���

�
;� �&%�������2#������	��>������	�	�$�

�
��'7!�.��-��*�
�
%� �&%�.��##�
	������

�
(� �%;�.2	������	
��	����>�.//�	2������#�

�
�� �%��!�#	�+#,�
	�����0�����	
��������������##�	��
	

12



	

	
9:)� 1���?&;%9�<?'�.�1�1���?&;%9��?6�>���"�������.!����!���� �!�'7!1�� !%�

<�G���
	
7	����������	�����������������	���'�����	�������#�����
��������'��������������������
���##���������.	������������������������
��������������	��������
	
-��	������	+�������	�������	 ����	�	������"�"���	��	 "��	�������"���$	����"��	 ��������	
�����#���	"��	� �����"���	��	"��	������	#���	��������	��	�����#�9	
	

•	 -��	-������	!������	 ������"��	 "��"	 "��	 ���6���	 ��� �"��	 ��	 "��	 ����	��	 ����	
���6���	����	� "	"��"	���/ �"�	���6���	��������	"�	�����	"��	� ����	�� ��	

•	 ���	 ��""��	��	� ����"	���	����	��������	 ����	>������0	B�""�	��	�����0	�� ��*	
;��"��"���	������"���	 "��"	 "��	���6��	����	#��	#���	����"� �"��*	���	�� ���	
��	� ������	���	��������	�	��� ����	����"	"�	"��	� ����	�� ��$	

•	 
�����	 ��	 �	 � �"���	 "��	 ��""���	 ��	 � ����"	 ���"	 "�	
� �������	>�����#	 ���	 ����	
�����"�0	����	��������$	

	
��	����������	#�"�	 "��	���"����	���	� ����	����6���*	!�	;� �"*	�	 �����	 �������"*	���6�	 ��	
� ����"	��	"��	�������"���$	
	
��	 ����������	 #�"�	 ���������	 %$7$'$'	 ��	 "��	 
� ����)�	 ����"�" "���*	 
� �������	 �B	
>�����#*	 "��	 �����	 #���	 ������*	 ���6�	 ��	 � ����"	 ��	 "��	 �������"���	 ���	 ������	 �	
� ����	��	����"�*	���� ����9	
	

•	 -��	 ��"����"�	 ����	 ��������	 "�	 ��	 "��	 �������"���	 ���	 ��"	 ����	 ����"��	 �0	 "��	
��������"	���	"��0	#� ��	��	����0	"�	����	�"	 "�	�	 ����	������0	 ��"� ����	 ����"���	
��	"��	��������	��	��/ ��"��	�0	"��	+�����	
� ����$	

•	 ='	� ����	�� ���	���	������	����	#��6	��	'44<*	 �	����	(<	���	#��6	��	'447$	

•	 ��������	���	"�	��������0	"�	�""���"	��#	"����*	�����	"��	�������"���	���	"��	��#	
���6���	�"	"��	��#	���$	

•	 -��	 ���6���	 #� ��	 ����	 ��������	 "��	 �����" ��"0	 "�	 ��"	 � "����	 ���	 � �������	
��������	���0���	��	"��	� "����	���0	����$	

•	 -��	���6���	���	����	����"� �"��	�"	"��	����	�����	��	"��	� ����	�� ��	��"�����	
�����	"�	����#	�"���	"�	�������	����	���	����6�	"�	��"����	 ����	"��	���6���	������0	
���	���������"�0$	

•	 -��	���6���	���	"������	"��	������	���	"��	� ����	�� ��	����	�	������ �"	������$	

•	 B�"�� "	"��	���6���	"����	#��	�	����	���������"0	"��"	"��	��#	���	#� ��	�����*	"��	
���6���	���	����	6�0	"�	�""���"���	��������	"�	"��	� ����	�� ��$	

•	 -��	 �������"���	 #��	 ��	 6������	 #�"�	 ���"���	 <$5$<	 ��	 "��	 
� ����)�	 ���"��0	
����������"	+���	��	"��	������"��	��	"��	� ������	���	��"	����	�����"��	�0	"��	
���6���	��	�"	#��	��"	�""�����	"�	"��	��������	� ������$	

•	 -��	��+	����	 �"�"��	  ����	 D$5$'	 "��"	 3� ����	 �� ���	 �������	�	 ��"��	 ��������	
���	������	� ��"���	���	��� ��	��	��"�����	#�������	��������)$	

•	 -����	 ���	 ����	 �	 � ����	 ��	 ��""���	 ��	 � ����"	 � ���""��	 "�	 "��	 ��������	
�����"���"	��	������"	��	"��	�������"���$	

•	 -��	 ���6���	 �� ��	 ��	 �"�����	 ��	 �	 ��" ���	 ���� �	 "�	 �������"�	 ��0	 ��������	
���������	��� ��	�����"$	

13



	

��	��������	"�	�	/ ��"���*	"��	������	+�������	�������	���������	"��"	"��	����	#� ��	��	
�������	 ����	 "��	���6���	 ��	�����	 "�	 ����"	 "��	 ��� ��	 �����"	 ��	 "��	���6���$	!������	
#���	���������	"��"	"��	�������	��	"��	����	�� ��	��	���"���0	"�	���	� ������$	
	
-��	 
����""��	 #��	 ��	 "��	 �������	 "��"	 "��	 � ����"	 ���6���	 #��	 ���"���0	 "�	 ��������	
�����0	���	���"	"��"	��� ��	��	������"	��	�����������*	���� �	���	��������	������	���	"�	
��	 ���������	 ������	 ��0	 ����������	 �� ��	 ��	 ����"��$	 !������	 ���� ����	 "��	
���������"0	 ��	 ���������	 "��	 �������"���	 � �:��"	 "�	 �	 � ����	 ��	 �����"����	 "�	 �������	
"����	��������	� "	��	�������	 ���"	 "��"	 "��	��"������"���	��	 "��	�������"���	��� ��	��	
��������	�������	� �"���	���� ������	#�"�	"��	��������"$	
	

� �������	�B	>�����#	#��	 �����	 "��	 �����" ��"0	 "�	 �����	 "��	 ����"�	 ��	 ����������	
#�"�	���������	%$7$'$'	��	"��	
� ����)�	
���"�" "���$	��	����	"��	�����#���	������"�9	
	

•	 -��	��������"	#� ��	��	����0	"�	6���	"��	����	� "	���	����	�������	"�	������	
�"$	

•	 -��	���� �	��	"��	���6���	#��	� �	"�	��	�������	"�	�	����	��" ���	���� �$	

•	 ��	� ����"��	"��	�����""��)�	�������	"��"	���������"�	�����������	��	�����	��	
�	�����"���$	

•	 -��	
� ����	��� ��	� ����"	� ��	�������"����	"�	�������	�����	� ��������$	

!��76-�1�
�
����� ��� ���������	�� 	
� ��� �//������	�#� �� �
���� /������ 
������
��#��##�	�#�3��������//�����������#/���	
�����#��/���������	�	�������
���#��	
�
�����������������#��������##)�
	

9;)� 1��"?&;(�&%?'�>�6��7!���.�7!���.!1��6�@�� �!�'7!1� �!��� !��86!���
	
!
�����������������������	��
���	�������������	8�����#�����0���������"��	���	����������
#	���	��"���	���������	��#�������
	
-��	 +��������	 +�������	 �������	 ����	 �	 ������"�"���	 ��	 "��	 �������"���	 ���	  ���"��	 8	
����"�����	 ��������"�"����	 ��������	 �����#���	 "��	 � �����"���	 ��	 "��	 ������	 #���	
��������	��	�����#�9	

§	 � �"���	��""���	��	��:��"���	���	����	��������	����	!�$	���	!��$	;$	B��""��*	'	��#	
�� ��	����$		-��	���"��"�	��	"��	��""���	#���	� ��������$	

§	 �""���	 ��	 � ����"	 ��	 "��	 �������"���	 ���	 ����	 ��������	 ����9	 ; ���0���	
10�������2*	0�������*	F���"��?	�'H��"	����"�*	&4	+����	�"���"*	��������?	���	�$
	
B�������*	-��	;�#��*	��������0$		-��	���"��"�	��	"��	��""���	#���	� ��������$	

	
�������	������"�	#���	����	��������	��	�����#�9	

§	 +
�� ����� ���	�� 	���	����� �
�� ��
����� �#������"� ��� ������ ������	�� 
��� �����
��������+
��7���	��������������
�/����	�
���������
���	���������������+
������
�����������������������9	�8��	��������+
�����
����������������������	�������
��
��
�����#�����������
�	��"�#	��	�����
����-�������������	8��������
���������

§	 +
��	�8�������	�������������������������
���##�������������	���"�	������������	�
�� ���#�	�	"� �##	������ � +
�� �����	� ������ ��� 
�##"� ��� ����� ���
� ���� #�	�����
���	���� ��	���� �
�� ���#�	�	"� #�	���� ��� ������� �#������ ���� ���	��� ��� �
��
�##�����������	�������	

§	 �	�����"���	#��	�����������	��	����"���	"�	� ��"����	�����	������"��	�0	�"	����"	
&%	��0�*	 �����	�"���#���	������	�0	"��	�����	��������	� "����"0$	

	

14



	

��	����������	#�"�	"��	���"����	���	� ����	����6���*	!��$	>�0�A,����	���6�	��	��:��"���	"�	
"��	�������"���	���	!�$	�����6��0	���6�	��	� ����"	��	"��	�������"���$	
	
��	����������	#�"�	���������	%$7$'$'	��	"��	
� ����)�	
���"�" "���*	
� �������	,B	����	
!;�*	"��	�����	#���	������*	������"��	��	"��	�����#���	��� ��9	

•	 -��	 ����	 ���	 �	 ������	 ��	  ��	 #��	 / �����	 �����	 "��"	 ����"�	 �� ��	 ��� �	 ��	
����� �" ���	 ����	 ���	  �	 "�	 '7	 ��0�	 ���	 0���?	 "��	 +��������	 +�������	 �������	
���������	 "��"	 � ��	 �����""��	 ����������"	 ����"�	 ���0	 �������	 "�	 �����	 � "����	
�������"���	� �"�����$	

•	 -��	����� �����	��	���������	5$7	��	"��	�����"	#���	� ����"��$	
	
�	!�����	��"��	"��"	"����	#��	�	���������"���	��	"���	"0��	��	��"���"0	��	"��	
� �"0	���	�"	
�� ��	 �� ��	 ����������"	 ���"����	 "�	 �����0	 �������"�$	 	 ��#����*	 �"	 #��	 ���"	 "��"	 "��	
������"�	 "�	 "��	 �����	 ������0	����	���	 "�	��	 ����������	���	 "��"	 "��	�������"���	#��	
�����"����	� �:��"	"�	�"���"	����������	��	"��	�����"����	�0	"��	��������"�*	���"�� ����0	��	
������"	 ��	 ����"	 ���/ ���0	���	 "������$	 	�"���	!������	����	 ���6�	 ��	 � ����"	 ��	 "��	
�������"���$	
	
�	���#	#��	�.�������	"��"	"��	����"���	��	"��	���/ ��	��� ��	��	�����	�#�0	����	"��	
������"	������� �	���	������	"�	������0	��"�	��	"��"	"��	�����"	��	��������"	�������"�	
#� ��	��	 ��� ���$	 	-��	+��������	+�������	�������	�������	 "��"	 "����	#� ��	��	 ����"��	
����������	 ��	 �����	 ������	 ���	 "��	 � ����"��	 ����"����	 #���	 ����������	 "��	 ���"	
�����"����	��	"����	��	���������	���	����"�������	#�"�	"��	������"0$	
	
��	��������	"�	/ ��"����*	"��	+��������	+�������	�������	�������	"��"9	"��	�����������	
"������	 #���	 ����������	 ���������"�	 ���	 "��	 ��"�����	 � ��"����?	 "��	 ��/ ������"�	 ��	
������"	��	 "��	����"���	���	 �������	��	���/ ���	#� ��	���"��"	 "��	�����"0	��	�����0	
�������"�?	���	��	�������"���	��"�	�� ��	��	���� ���	"�	��������"	"��	��������	��� "	"��	
 ��	��	
������	���"����$	
	
-��	 �����""��	 ��"��	 "��"	 �	 "�������0	 ����������	 ���	 ���	 0���	 #� ��	 �������	 "��	
�����" ��"0	"�	����"��	"��	��"���"���	���	��0	����"��	��������"�	��������$	
	
!��76-�1*�
�
�����/��������/���##�	�����������#��B����	����
	��	3�����	�����	�#*�
�
%�
�

���#�/���##�	��#�����D/���	��%&�'�����$�(&%%���
���3����� ����#�
���$��//�	2��#�����/�������$���#)�
�
!�#	�*� �	� ����� ��� �	���� /�������� ����	���$� �	� ��2� 
������
�	�#������	�� �	� ��� ���/�������$� 	
� ��� /�	/	#�� �#� �
��� ���
��/	���$� /��	�� ��#� D/���� ���� �	� ���	3� ���� 
	�� ��	�#����
�#����?�	���	����� ���� �	� �	�/�$� 3���� �	����#� 1!(� ���� 1!%�� 	
�
 �
	��#����������$�12�	/��������)�
�

(�
�

��� /�	/��$� #����� 	��$� �� ��� 
	�� ��� /��/	#� 	
� 
�����	�#� �������
/��	�#�3��������#������������/�#���	��#��)�
�
!�#	�*� ��� 	���� �	� /�	���� ��� �����$� 	
� ����$� �#����#� ���
���	���������	��	���$�1!(�	
����#� �
	��#����������$�12�	/����
����)�
�

��
�

.� ���C�� #����� �� ����� 
	�� �	� �	�� ����� %(� 
�����	�#� ������ ���
D/��$�	
����#��	�#��)� �������C��#������	����������	�������(�
��$#�/��	�� �	���� 
�����	�� +���������� �����$� �������� 
�����	������,�

15



	

����#���������	2��3������(���$#�
	��	3���������$�	
����
�����	�)�
�
!�#	�*����	�����	��
���������#�	
����#�/���##�	�)�
�

<�
�

��� �	������ ���� ���	������ 	
� #�2��� ���� ���2�$� 2����#� �	�����
3���� ����� ����2��� ���� �/������ 
�	�� ��� #��� #����� �	�� ���� /����
	��#�������	��#�	
�&:&&��	�%:&&�/���	���$#��	�'����$#�����&:&&��	�
%�&&� /�� 	�� �������$#� �	�� ��� ��$� ���� 	�� �����$#�� ����� 	�� �������
 	����$#�� ���##� 	���3�#� ����� ��� 3������� �$� ��� �	���� /��������
����	���$)�
�
!�#	�*��	�#�
���������������#�	
�����	�����$������	��	�/�$�3����
�	���$�1!%�	
� �
	��#����������$�12�	/��������)�
�

��
�

�
	�� ��� �	�������� 	
� ��� �#� 	
����C�#� 
	�� ��� �	������ 	
�
2��#�3�������2	�2�����#�	
���/��
�����	�����#����#������������
3���� ��� �	���� /������������	���$�3����� #/��
�#� ���/�	2�#�	�#� �	���
����
	������	���	��	
��	�#����������
�	�����#��)������#�#�������
�������	���������	������3��������//�	2�������#)�
�
!�#	�*�����������#�#�	
����������#�	
�D�#������#��������/�	/��$�
�������	�����$������	��	�/�$�3�����	���$�1!%�����1!(�	
� �
	��#����
������$�12�	/��������)�
�

8�
�

�	���2����/��
���	��	������#���#�������/��$��	��#����
���(�*&&�	��
�
	��%&)&&���	�������$#��	�����#��$#�	�������������������	����$#�
����&&*&&�����%&����#/���2�$�	��'����$#������������$#)��7��#����#�
�
�����#��	�������3������ ��������������	3���#�6�	�����	������
������#���$��.�#$#���	��#/���#��	������������������
����	�������
��/	���$�#����������������������C�#)�
�
!�#	�*�����������#�#�	
����������#�	
�D�#������#��������/�	/��$�
�������	�����$������	��	�/�$�3�����	���$�1!%�����1!(�	
� �
	��#����
������$�12�	/��������)�
�

9�
�

.���	���	
�������#��������#�	
�
�����	�#�#��������/�������#�������
���� �2������� 
	�� ��#/���	�� �$� ��� �	���� /�������� ����	���$� ��� �����
�C�#�)� � ��� �	���� /�������� ����	���$� #����� �� ��2�� ����������	
� ��
��$#�3�������	����	
���
�����	��������������##�	���3�#���������
3��������$�����	����/������������	���$)�
�
!�#	�*��	����	3�����	����/������������	���$��	��	���	������#���2����
������ �	� ��� �#������	�#� ��/	#�� ��� ��� ��	2� �	�����	�#� ��2����
������ �	� /	����#� 1!(� ���� 1!%�� 	
� ���  �
	��#���� ������$�
12�	/��������)�
�

:� ���	���	�����	��������	
��2�	/������/����#�	3�������D�#�����
����/�	/	#��	2�
�	3�����/�������+
	���#��������
�����	�#,�#�������
#�������� �	� ���� �//�	2�� ���3������� �$� ��� �	���� /�������� ����	���$)��
��#����#�#��������/������������2�������
	�����/�������	
���#�#�
2����#��������
�����	�#)�
�
!�#	�*� �	� /�2��� ����#��������� /������� 	�� ��� ����3�$� ����
���23�$�����������#��	
�����3�$�#�
�$���2�����������	�/	���$�1!��
	
���� �
	��#����������$�12�	/��������)�
�

;� .�
�����	��#�������#/�������$���$�/�2�	�#�	��#��#C����2����$�

16



	

��� ��#�� %<� ��$#�� ���##� 	���3�#� ����� ��� 3������� �$� ��� �	����
/������������	���$)�
�
!�#	�*�����������#�#�	
������$�	
��	�����#����#���2�����������	�
/	����#�1!(�����1!%��	
���� �
	��#����������$�12�	/��������)�

�
��'7!�.��-��*�
�
%� ����	����/������������	���$�3	������	���������//������#��	��	������

��������������	��	
���	�#�����#����������	���	�����3���������#�
��������	
������$�/��	���	���$�	����
�����	�#��������������)�
�

(� ��� ��� ����#�� 	
� �����	�����##�� ��� �//������#� ��� �C�#��� �	�
�
�����
�	������#�	
�����#�������#�������#��)�
�

�� ��� ���#�	�� �	� ������ /�������� /���##�	�� ��#� ��� ����� ��2����
������ �	� ��� /	����#� ���� /�	/	#��#� ��� ���  �
	��#���� ������$�
12�	/���� ����� (&&9� #�� 	��� ��	3�� ���� �	� ���� ��2���� ��������
�	�#������	�#�������������//������$����������0������*�
�
!��%(�>� -�#��	��.��	��	����	��
!��%��>� !���������'�����	���#��12�	/����
�%�� � >�� ��#��������12�	/����
�:�� � >�� !�����	����/	���H��	���#��
1!(��� >�� 6�����#�H�.���2��$�
1!���� >�� �	2����
1!%��� >�� �	�#� �
��<�� >� ���#�	
�6	������/	������
��
��������������#����#�	������	����/������������	���$�3�#�����
���	
����
/���������� ������#����#� 	
� ��� ��#�� ����$� ��� D���� �	�3����� ���
�2�	/�����	�/����3����/	���$��������3�$����3������	�����##�#�	
�
�����$���������3�$�#�
�$�3������##�)�
�
���#���
	�����2��#�	��$���������#���#�����$�	
������#	�#�
	��������
	
�/��������/���##�	�)� �'	�� 
������������	�� ������#�	��/��#�#�
��� �//������	�� �/	��� �$� �	��������� ���  �
	��� ������ 0�������
 	�#��"�����#�������� �
	���+��*�&%<�(�(8%�8�,)�
�

<� '	�� ����2	������	
���$��	���� ���/���#� 
	�� ����2�	/�������$�
�//�	2��������%*�&&&�#����#���/�����������������3	�/	#���	�#�
	��
���#������	
�������C�)��

	
	

:&)� 1��"&&&;?%8;�?'� >� � .��6� ���6�� �7��.0��� "77��7���  �!�'7!1��
 �!�'7!1� �!��� !��8I����
	
!
���������������������	�����	�����	��������-�����	�����	����������������������������	���
���
����		�����
�������������������	���	�����	�����	��������8��#��������	��������������
�������������
����		�����:;��	��#�������##�������<�
	
-��	+��������	+�������	�������	����	�	������"�"���	��	"��	�������"���$	
	
��	����������	#�"�	���������	%$7$'$'	��	"��	
� ����)�	����"�" "���*	
� �������	,B	����	
!;�*	"��	�����	#���	������*	���6�	��	� ����"	��	"��	�������"���	���	��"��	"��"	����	��	
"��	�����	�������"�	���	��:��"��	"�	"��	�������"���$	
	

17



	

!������	���� ����	"��	�������"���	���	���	��������	��	������"	��	"��	���6	��	�������	
��	 "��	 ��"�	 ��	 #���	 ��	 "��	 �� ��	 ��	 �����"���	 ��	 ������"	 ��	 #��"��	  ����$	 ��	 �����	 "�	
�������	 "����	 ��������	�������	 ��/ ��"��	 "��"	 �����"����	 ��	 �����	 "�	 �.�� ��	 ��0	
 ����	��	"��	�������	�"���	��	"��	�� ��	��	���6����	���	����	"�	���"���"	��0	����	����0���$	
	
!��76-�1�
�
�����/��������/���##�	�����������#��B����	����
	��	3�����	�����	�#*�
�
%� '(8���#	�����	�����	��
�
(� .� ������� �	�� 	
� ���� ���>	

� ���� �������#� ��� ��� �//������	�� #��� #����� ��

�/�� ���� ���� �2������� 
	�� ��#/���	�� 	�� ��#	����� �C�#�� 
�	�� ���
6	�������������.���	���$)��

�
!�#	�*� � �	� ����� ��� /�������� ����	���$� �	� �	���	�� ��� �#� ��� ���
����#�#� 	
� ��� �#�������� �����$� 	
� �	���� �#����#� ��2���� ������ �	�
/	����#�1!%��1!(�����1!%��	
����������$�12�	/��������)�

�
�� �D�/�� ��������$�� ����#�	
� ������#���/�#������� �#������� �	��#��$�

������������
��3��������D���������	

�3�����	
�;;��������#������	�����#��
�$�����	�����#������$��������##�	���3�#���������3��������$���� �	����
/������������	���$)��

�
!�#	�*�����	�����	��
���������#��	�3���������//������	������#)�

�
<� ���������	
�������
���	2���#� +3���� ����	

����� ���������	��������#�

#/����� �	2���#,� 
�	�� ��� ���#���/� #����� �	�� D��� :� /�� 3��
+�	���$��	������$,)��

�
!�#	�*� � �	� ����� ��� /�������� ����	���$� �	� ������ �	���	�� 	2�� ���
�2�	/���� ��� ��� ����#�#� 	
� ��� �#�������� �����$� 	
� �	���� �#����#�
��2�����������	�/	����#�1!%��1!(�����1!%��	
����������$�12�	/����
����)�

�
�� �D�/����������$��	��	���>���>�	�����2��$�#���������/���)�
�

!�#	�*� � �	� ����� ��� /�������� ����	���$� �	� ������ �	���	�� 	2�� ���
�2�	/���� ��� ��� ����#�#� 	
� ��� �#�������� �����$� 	
� �	���� �#����#�
��2�����������	�/	����#�1!%��1!(�����1!%��	
�����1�)�

�
8� ������#���/�#����������##������#��������	��	�������<&&���������������

(&�����3����)��
�

!�#	�*�'	������2	������	
��	���������	��	�/�$�3��������C������#�	
�
/	���$�1!%�	
�����1�)�

�
9� ����#������	�������	

#�	���������#���3������	��#�	
�;/������;���

����$)�
�

!�#	�*� � �	� ����� ��� /�������� ����	���$� �	� ������ �	���	�� 	2�� ���
�2�	/���� ��� ��� ����#�#� 	
� ��� �#�������� �����$� 	
� �	���� �#����#�
��2�����������	�/	����#�1!%��1!(�����1!%��	
�����1�)�

�
:� ����#��������	�/��������������	�����#�	��/��	������������������/�������	��

	/�������
�	�����#��)�
�

18



	

!�#	�*� � �	� ����� ��� /�������� ����	���$� �	� ������ �	���	�� 	2�� ���
�2�	/���� ��� ��� ����#�#� 	
� ��� �#�������� �����$� 	
� �	���� �#����#�
��2�����������	�/	����#�1!%��1!(�����1!%��	
�����1�)�

�
;� "������(��	���#�	
��������	
����#�/���##�	�������#�	
�3�������#���#��	�

���������B����� �	� ����������!�����	
�"�$�#�������#�������� �	�����
�//�	2�� ���3������� �$� ��� �	���� /�������� ����	���$)� ��#� #���#� #����� ��
����� 3������ �� �	���#� 	
� ��� ���� 	
� ���#� /���##�	�� ���� #����� ��
���������������������������#�����������������#�/�������$���##)��

�
!�#	�*��	�3�����#�#�	
�����������!�����	
�"�$�	
������B	��������������
#���/� ��� ��� ����#�� 	
� #�
�$� ��2���� ������ �	� /	���$� 1!�� 	
� ��� ������$�
12�	/��������)��

�
��'7!�.��-��*�
�
%� �%��!�#	�+#,�
	�����0�����	
��������������##�	��
�
(� �%;�.2	������	
��	����>�.//�	2������#�
	

:%)� 1���?&;(��&?'� >� "771 7���� '.!��� ���7�� ��� 7��� !7��>7�>"@���
 �!�'7!1� �!��� !;�9�"���
	
;����������(���	����
���������
��	�	�#�����������
�����������	��#�
�����"������
	
-��	 ������	 +�������	 �������	 ����	 �	 ������"�"���	 ��	 "��	 �������"���	 ���	  ���"��	 8	
����"�����	 ��������"�"����	 ��������	 �����#���	 "��	 � �����"���	 ��	 "��	 ������	 #���	
��������	��	�����#�9	

§	 -��	 ��������"	 ���	 ��������	 ��� ���"��0	 ��������	 #����	 ������"��"��	 "��"	 "��	
��������	 ������	 ���	 "��	 ��������0	 � "������"���$	 -���	 #��	 ��"�����	 ����	 "��	
�����"	��	����	���"���"	
� ����	��	'44=$	

	
��	����������	#�"�	"��	���"����	���	� ����	����6���*	!�$	;�""�����	���6�	��	� ����"	��	"��	
�������"���$	
	
�	 !�����	 ������"��	 "��"	 ������������	 "�� ��"	 ���	 ����	 ��"�	 "��	 �������"���	 ���	
� ����"��	"��	�������"���$	
	
!��76-�1*�
	
�����/��������/���##�	�����������#��B����	����
	��	3�����	�����	�#*�
�
%� .&%�����������
	���	��������+
����/���##�	�,�

�
(� �&%����/�#�	
�D�������������#�

�
�� 0&;�1����#�	
��	�����$��������#�

�
<� 0%&�6���#��/����#����

�
�� 0%%�6���#��/����#����>���/�������	��

�
8�  &8�-�����������##��	�#������	��

�
9�  %��.��##������������������/�������

�
:�  (;�������	2����$���/�������/�	2�#�	��

19



	

�
;�  �&����2��/���#�

�
%&� '�&��#��#��	����$����	��	����	��

�
%%� ��� ��	�������	�#� #�� 	��� ��� ��� �	�	������ �/	��� ����� <�

1����� (&&;� #�	���� �� 
	��	3��� ���##� 	���3�#� ����� ���
3��������$�����	����/������������	���$)�����	���	��	��������	
����
�2�	/����� �� 
���� 3�����
� /�	����	�� ���� ��������� #����
#�	���� �� #�������� �	� ���� �� �//�	2�� ��� 3������� �$� ��� �	����
/������������	���$������ ���3	���#������� ��/�������#��//�	2�)��
.���//�	/�����$�C����
�������D/�������	�	�����������	
�3	��#�
#�	���� �� �//	����� +	�� �	�#������� ������ ��� ����� ��/����$,� �	�
	2�#�����	�	������3	��)�
�
!�#	�*���	��#������������#/��#����/�	�������2�����������	����
"�����
� ���� �	����$#��� .��� %;:%� +�#� �����,�� ��� �	�#�2���	��
+��������  ������#�� H�,� !������	�#� %;;<� +�#� �����,� ���� �	����#�
��%�� ����� ��8� ���� ��9� 	
� ���  �
	��#���� ������$� 12�	/����
����)&&8)�
�

%(� �����	��62��<)�
�

%�� ��5�������2�#)�
�

%<� .�#����
	�������	����	�������>���������	
����/	����$������#�����
�� #�������� �	� ���� �//�	2�� ��� 3������� �$� ��� �	���� /��������
����	���$�/��	�� �	� ����	��������	
��2�	/���)� �12�	/����
#����� �� ������� 	��� ��� ���	������ 3���� ��� �//�	2�� �����#� ����
�	�/����/��	���	����
��#���#�	
�����2�	/�������$�/������)�
�
!�#	�*� � ��� ��� ����#�#� 	
� 2�#���� �����$� ���� �	� �#��� ���
�//�	/�����/�	2�#�	��	
�����/�������������	������3����1!%��6.(�����
�%%�	
���� �
	��#����������$�12�	/��������)�

�
��'7!�.��-��*�
�
%� �%��!�#	�+#,�
	�����0�����	
��������������##�	��

�
(� �%%.�"�����
������	����$#���.���%;:%�+�#������,�F�����#�
	
	

:()� 1���?&;(�;%?7�>�6.�1�.��"771 7����6.�����71�� .��� �!�'7!1� �!���
 !%��6����
	
.	�#��������������������
	
-��	+��������	+�������	�������	����	�	������"�"���	��	"��	�������"���$	
	
��	 ����������	#�"�	 "��	 ���"����	 ���	 � ����	 ����6���*	!�	+���0*	 �	 ������� ����	 �������"*	
���6�	��	��:��"���	"�	"��	�������"���	���	!��	� �"*	"��	��������"*	���6�	��	� ����"$	
	
��	 ����������	 #�"�	 ���������	 %$7$'$'	 ��	 "��	 
� ����)�	 ����"�" "���*	 
� �������	 F>	
>� ����0*	 "��	 �����	 #���	 ������*	 ���6�	 ��	 � ����"	 ��	 "��	 �������"���	 ���	 ������	 �	
� ����	��	����"�*	���� ����9	
	

•	 -��	��������"�	���	����	�������	"��	����	�0	!�	� �")�	�����0��$	

20



	

•	 -��	�����0	#���	�����""��	"�	"��	#������	��	"����	���	���	#��"��	"�	���"�� �	"�	
�����"	��	���	����	#����"	������	���	"��	������������	��	���	�#�	����$	

•	 -��	��������")�	 ���	������	 "�	 ����	 ����������"�0	 "�	/ ����0	 ���	����"�	 "�	�����"	
#�"�	���	����$	

•	 -��	�������	���	 ��� ���	#���	 � ��0	 �����"���	� "	 "��	�������"���	��� ��	��"	��	
��� ���	����"�0$	

•	 
����"����	 ��	 �	 ���"���	 &45	 ��������"	 �� ��	 ��	  "������	 "�	 ��� ��	 "��"	 "��	
�#�������	��������	����������$	

•	 -����	 #���	 ��������	 ��	 ������"	 ��	 ��������"0	 ��"�	 B����� ��	 ���	 � "	 "��	
��������	��	"������	#� ��	��	�������	���	"��	-������	!������	���	��"	��:��"	"�	"��	
�������"���$	

•	 -��	����"� �"���	�����	#� ��	����	 "�	��	����"����	 ������0	 "�	��� ��	 "��"	 "��	
����#�0	�����"	"�	"��	�����	�������"�	#��	�������$	

!������	���"	 "��"	 "��	 ��������	 ��	�������	�������"�	 "�	"��	��"�	#� ��	��	�������	���	
��"��	 "��"	 "��	 -�������"	 �������	 ���	 ������	 ��	 ��:��"����$	 -��0	 ����	 ��"��	 "��"	 "��	
��������"�	���	������	"�	�	���"���	&45	��������"	��	�����	"�	��� ��	"��"	"��	�#�������	
��������	����������	��	�����" �"0$	
	
��	��������	"�	�	/ ��"���*	"��	+��������	+�������	�������	���������	"��"	"����	���	����	
��	��������	�������"�	��	"��	����	��	/ ��"���	���	=	0����$	��	���������	"��"	"��	��������"0	
����0	�� ��	��"	��	��������	��	"��	����	�"	��"���	����	��	"��	��"�����	"�	"��	��"�	#��	��"	
��	"��	�#�������	��	"��	��������"�$	
	
-��	 
����""��	 ��"��	 "��	 �������)�	 ����������"���	 � "	 ��	 �������	 � ����"��	 "��	
�������"���	��	���������$	-��0	���	����	��������	��	������"	��	"��	�������"���	���	�	"#�	
�"���0	 �#������	 ��	 ����	�������	 #���	 ��	 "��	 �������	 "��"	 "#�	 � �����#�	 #� ��	 ��	
����	� �"����	��	 "��	��"�$	�	��"���	 "�	�������	 "��	�������"���	���"���0	 "�	 "��	�������)�	
����������"���	#��	��������	���	�	��"�	#��	"�6��	�����#���	"��	�����	#���	������)�	
�������	�"�"����"$	
	

� �������	F>	>� ����0	#��	�����	 "��	�����" ��"0	 "�	 �����	 "��	����"�	 ��	����������	
#�"�	���������	%$7$'$'	��	"��	
� ����)�	
���"�" "���$	��	����	"��	�����#���	������"�9	
	

•	 -��	���� ����	��	�	���"���	&45	��������"	"�	�������	"��	����������	��" ��	��	"��	
�#�������	�� ��	��		

•	 -��	�#������	 ���	!�	���	!��	� �")�	���	#� ��	������	'=I	��	 "��	�#�������	��	
"��	�����"����	��������"���	#��	#� ��	��	�����"���	��	"��	� �����$	

•	 -����	���	����	��	�������"�	��	"��	������	���	=	0����$	

•	 -��	����"� �"���	�����	�� ��	��	 �����"�����	 ��	�����	 "�	 ��� ��	��0	 �����"	 ��	
"��	�����	�������"�$	

•	 !�	 � �")�	 � ����"	 �#������	 #� ��	 ��	 � ���������	 #���	 ��	 ������	 ���	
�����0���"	��	����	!������$	

	
-��	����	��	+�������	���	-�������"�"���*	��	���� �"�"���	#�"�	"��	�� �	�#0��*	��"��	
"��"	 !������	 #���	 ������	 "�	 �������	 "��	 �������"���	 ���"���0	 "�	 �������)�	
����������"���	 ���	 �������	 "��"	 �	 � �"���	 �������"���	 �����"	 #� ��	 ��"	 ��	 ��/ ����	
� �:��"	 "�	"��	������"���	��	 "��	������"���	��	�	���"���	&45	��������"	 ��	���� �"�"���	
#�"�	"��	
�������	���	"��	�����	#���	������$	
	
!��76-�1�
�

21



	

� .�� 	

���#� ����� ��� ��� ����� 	
� 1�����	�� �	� 7

���#� �� ����	��#�� �	�
�##��/��������/���##�	��#��B����	�������/��	
�������	��%&8������������
#��B����	��	�����	�#��	�#�������##��$��$�	

���#)�
	

:�)� 1���?&;(9�8?'� >�  .A6�� ��66��  .A6�� '.!��� 1@�7�5� !7.1�� 6�1��!@��
 �!�'7!1�� !:�( ����
	
.	�#���������	��������	�������������������	��������	'�������
	
-��	 +��������	 +�������	 �������	 ����	 �	 ������"�"���	 ��	 "��	 �������"���	 ���	  ���"��	 8	
����"�����	 ��������"�"����	 ��������	 �����#���	 "��	 � �����"���	 ��	 "��	 ������	 #���	
��������	��	�����#�9	

§	 
�������������	���	����	��������	����	�������������	���	>�� ���"�������	
����	
-� �"$		-��	���"��"�	��	"��	��������������	#���	� ��������$		�"	#��	�����"��	"��"	
"��	
����	-� �"	���	�""���"��	"�	����"��"�	#�"�	"��	�����#���	#�"�� "	� �����	��	
������"	��	"��	����	��	"��	������"0	��	"��	�����$	

§	 � �"���	 ��������"�"����	 ���	 ����	 � ���""��	 �0	 "��	 ����"	 ���	 "��	 ��������"	 #�"�	
������	"�	"��	��������	��� �$		-���	� ����"��	"��"	"��	���"����	�����	�����	#��	&$%=	
��"���	��#��	"���	"��	�����	�����	��	"��	� ������$	

	
�������	������"�	#���	����	��������	��	�����#�9	

§	 +
���������	����	���������
����	���	��
�	������=�������	�
�	��!�����	�������
��
�##�������� ����� :��4����� �
�� �	�����"<� ���� �	���	���� ��5������� ����� ���
��� �
��
�##�����&�����	����

§	 >���	� �
�� #	��������� ��� #���"� ;3+� 2� ��� �
�� ��	���	��
�	�� >����	"� 1�����#�����
.���� 0���� �
�� %���� .�������� *��
�	��"� ������ ��	����"� 	�8��	�� �
�� �##������ ���
����	� ����� �� 3������ ��?� ������ ��	������� ���	���� �
�� �	�����	� ��� �
�� ����� �
��
���5�������
���������	����������		���	�����
����	���	��
�	������=�������	�
�	��
!����� ��� ��� ���� ���� ��� �
��� �������� ��� ������ ��� �� ������� ����� ���� �	�����
�	�����
��	����	������������
��������"������@���A�����������
�	������
��
������	��
�����@���A�����������

§	 +
����������	��
���##������
�������������������"���	������	����
����������	������
	��#�������� ��������	�������������	�����
��� ������� �*����
� �
��#	�#����� ��������
���	�	"����#���"�;3+�2�����
����	���	��
�	��>����	"�1�����#�����.����0��������
����	�
�	��	��������	����������	�����������

§	 B��
� 	���	�� �
�� ��������� ������� �
�������� 
������� ����	��'�����"���������������
	���������������������������	����
���##�������+��	�8��	����������������������
���
�����4����� ���� ��"� ��� 	��
�	� �-������� ���� ��� ��� ���� ������ ������#�����
:���������������#	���<����#	�#������
�	����������������#���������������	�����	�������
�������������	�� �
�������� ��	� �
���##������
��������� �������	���� �
����8��������
������+
�������	����������������C����0�:A������;��'<�����
��
�������������#	������
��"��������� �
��� �
�	���	������������������	�����������������	��"� ���������C������
:%���;��'<��

§	 *�� �� �����	� ��� ��	��������� ,� ����	������ �
��� �
�� ��������� �#��� �
�� ����� 
��� ���
	������������
���	�������A���������
����
�������	�����
��������	������	�����"���#�	����
�
���#�	��������	�#�"�	������������#����
�����������
���������������
�����	"��

§	 B��
� 	���	�� �
�� 	�����"� 	������� !���	��� =���	������ ������ ��������� ���
���
.��������.���"�3���������6�$.����������	�3�����������=	���
&���
�	����������������
���
��� �
��� �������� ��� D����4��	'E� ������� ��	�
�	��	�� ���
� 	���	�� �
�� 	�4���� ���
	�	��� ���������� ��� ��#��"����� 	������� #�	#����� �
�� ������ 	������� �
�� ������
B
����� �
�� =���	������ �������� ��� ����	���� �
�� 	�4���� ��� 	�	��� ���������� ��	�
��#��"����� 	������� #�	#����� �
�"� ������� %���� .�������� *��
�	������ ��� ���#��
	���	��� ������ #�������� +
�� ��	���	��
�	�� >����	"� 1�����#����� .���� 0���� 
���

22



	

��
� 	���	��� ������ #������� ���� ��� ��
� 	������� ��#������ ���
� !���	���
=���	������������	

	
-��	�����#���	�������	"�	"��	����������"���	#���	������"��9	

§	 �����	������	���	��� ���	&	�0	����"���	�"�	���"	���"����	���0$	

§	 ���	�	� �"���	��� ��	��	��� ���9A	

D$	 -��	��������	�����	"�	�������	��0	�����	���������	"�	��� ��	"��	"�������	��	
"��	 ����	 #�"���	 ���	 ��:������	 "��	 �������"���	 ��"�	 "��"	 ��	  ���	 "��	
����� �����	 �� "�	 ��	 "��	�������������	 ���	>�� ���"�������	
����	 "�	 "��	
�������������	 ���	 >�� ���"�������	 
����	 -� �"$	 	 ���	 ����	 "��	 ��������	
�������	 ���	 ��0	 �"���	 ���������	 "�	 ��� ��	 "��	 ���"���"���	 ��	 �����	
������� "�$	 ��	 � ��	 "��	 ��������	 #� ��	 ���: ����	 "��	 ����A"���	 �����0	
��:��"���	 ��	 ���"�����	 "��	 �����	 ���"���0	 "�	 �����0	 ��-	 <	 ��	 "��	
�������������	���"��0	����������"	+���	'44D$	

	
��	 ����������	#�"�	 "��	 ���"����	 ���	 � ����	 ����6���*	!�$	 �#��	 ���6�	 ��	 � ����"	 ��	 "��	
�������"���$	
	
��	����������	#�"�	���������	%$7$'$'	��	"��	
� ����)�	
���"�" "���*	
� �������	+,	B�""�*	
�	�����	#���	������*	������	�	� ����	��	��� ��*	���� ����9	

•	 ��������9	"��	�����	���6	���������"	 ������"��	"��"	����	��	�."����	�����	����"	
��� ��	��"	 �����	 "��	����	�����"���	��	 "��	� ������	�����	 "��	 "��������0	��	 "��	
��"�?	 ���	 "��	 �����#���	 ���	 ���������	 "��"	 "��	 ��"�	 ���	 ����	  ������"��	 �0	
������	��	&<<7	���	'44D$	

•	 ������"���9	��	��������)�	�����"	��	, �0	'44<	���	������"��	"��"	"��	� ������	#��	
�������	��	����������?	�	� ������	��	"��	����"���	#��	��� �"��"��	��	���"����	����?	
��	 "����	 #��	 ��	 �����" ��"0	 "�	 �����	 �	 � ������	 ���6	 ��"�	  ��*	 �"	 #��	 ��"	
����������	 "��"	 �� ����	����	���	 "�	��	������"��"��?	 "��	��������	��������	
� �����	 ��"���"0	 ��/ ����	 � ���������?	 ���	 ���������	 ��	 "��	 �����"	 "�	 "��	
��������")�	��������	� ������	��	�	3����0)	#��	����������	�������� � �$	

•	 ������09	�	� ��	��������	���"��"	�������	� ���0	���	����	� ���""��$	

•	 ������	 ���	 ������9	 "��	 ������	 ���	 ����	  ���	 ���	 �	 ������������	 "���*	
���"�� ����0	�0	���#A������	����	��������	���	�0	��������	���������	"��	������	
�����0���?	#����"	 "��	��������"0	����0	����"	��"	�������	"�	������	���"����*	 "����	
���	 ��"	 ����	 ��0	 ��������	 �������"�	 ��	 "��	 ���"	 0���	 ���	 "����	 #���	 ���0	
�������	��������	"��� ��� "	"��	
� �"0?	"��	������	��	�����������	��������	��	
"��	 ;%'&5	 #���	 ����"��	 �0	 ���"���	 � ��	 ��	 ������*	 ����	 ������	 ���	 �����"	
�����?	"��	��������	 ��	#� ��	��� �"	��	���0	�	�����	 ����"	��	"������	�������"�	
���	��0$	

	
�	!�����	��"��	 "��	��"�������	��	 "��	��������"	� "	���	��"	��������	 "��"	�	����	����	
���	����	����	���	"���	������*	#�"�	� ��"��"���	��� �"�	��	��������	�"���	"�	��	��������	
��	��������$	
	
-��	����������"	
��"���	!������	������"��	"��"	�	� ����	��	�������	���	��� ���	���	
����	����"�����	��	"��	�����"	���	�	6�0	��� �	���	"��	�����""��	#��	#��"���	"��	��������	
�� ��	 ��	 ����������	 "�	 �����0	 #�"�	 �����0	 �;�&(	 1��A ��	 ��	 � ���	 ; �������	 ���	
�������"���	+ ������2	��	"��	�������������	���"��0	����������"	+���$		��	"��	�������	��	
��������*	"��	��������	������	"�	���"	��0	��	"��	�.���"���	���"����	��"	� "	��	"��	�����0$	
	
�	� ����	��	!������	������"��	��	"��	����	"�	� ����"	� ���	� ��������	���	���"	"��"	
���������"���	 ��	 "��	 �������"���	 ��� ��	 ��	 ��������	 ���	 � �"���	 �������"���	 ���	

23



	

���� ������	#�"�	"��	��������"?	������"�	���� ���	"��	����	���	�����"0	��� "	"��	�� ���	
��"������	���	��� "	�����	���6$		
	
����	 !������	 / ��"�����	 "��	 � �����	 ��	 ��������	 ��	 �"	 #��	 ��"	 ����������	 "��"	 "��	
� ������	#��	#��"�0	��	��"��"���	��	�������	��	����������$		�	������"	#��	����	"��"	�	
� ����	��	��������"	"0���	��	� ������	�� ��	��	����������	"�	����	�����"��"	� ��"����	��	
� ���	�����	� "	�"	���	��"	����������0	�����#	"��"	����������"�	��	����	�� �"�0����	��� ��	
��	�����""��	���	� ��	� ��������$	
	
-��	 ����	 ��	 +�������	 ���	 -�������"�"���	 ��/ ��"��	 !������	 "�	 � ���	 ��������	 ��	
������"	 ��	 �����	 #����	 "��0	 ����������	 �� ��	 ��	 ��������	 "�	 "����	 ��"�����"���	 "�	
��������	"��	�����0	��:��"����$	
	

� �������	B�""�	#��	�����	 "��	�����" ��"0	 "�	�����	 "��	����"�	 ��	����������	#�"�	 "��	

� ����)�	 
���"�" "���?	 ��	 ��A�"���"��	 "��"	 �	 � ���0	 ���	 ��������	 "��	 ����������	
���������"����*	"��"	���������	���	�������	"��"	"��	� ������	#��	�� ��*	���	��	����	"��"	
��������	� ��������	������	"�	��	���� �����$	
	
!��76-�1*� �
�
������	�#������	��	
�/���������//������	��1���?&;(9�8?'����
����
	��
������
��
	�����	��������#��##�	�#�3��������//������)�
	

:<)� 1.���7'���G��������0����
	
'%	���� ��0	'4&4	���	&D	!����	'4&4$	
	
	

-��	���"���	�����	�"	%$(4	��	 � .�!�.�	

24



�������������	
���
�	

�������� 	
� ��� ������ 	
� ��������� �	������ ���� ��� ���
�	������ �������� ��	������	��� ���  �
	�� !	����  �
	��� 	��
"��#��$�%&�'�����$�%()(����)(*((����
� �

��#��+� �	������	���"� ����,��������-�
�	������	��!.���	���	��,.��/��������-�

� � �
� �	������	�#+� 0�!����11���� �2 ��������  �3�4�#�� 3"�2��	5�� 6��2�������

7"� 	1������ �� ����� 2�8���#�� !�������5#�� �7���������� 7�������	���
0����$�	���3����$�	���"7�"���������7�"���#�����73�"		�5����

�
� �
�����������+	 �	������	�#�����	���������!7�������1#	
� �
� �
9�*� 0�:8:2����':!�0���������

	
���������	���	�������	���	����	��������	����	
� �������	�
	� �!"	
	

9;*� �0��3���������������
	
��	����������	#�!�	���������	$"%"&'	��	!��	
� ����(�	
���!�! !���)	
� �������	*+	,�
� ��	#��	
�	� ��!�! !�	������	���	
� �������	�
	� �!"	
	

9<*� 3��80!0��:���:'�����!������
	
������	 �!��	 -)	 ,�� !�	 ./)	 �
��///.%-'.�	 0	 1�
2	 ���,	 �3���1����	 
��1��)	
���4�5�
2)	��������)	��%	'+3	
	

� �������	+�	*�����!��)	*�������"	

� �������	*,	,�����)	*�������"	
	

99*� � 0�!�0�=��0��:������������
	
1��	 
�������	 � !�����	 !��	 ����������!�	 ���	 !��	 ���!���)	 ���� ����	 !��	 � �����	 ��	
����!������	!��	�������!	�����	#���	������6�7	��	�	������!�	!����	!�	�������	!��	
����!!��"		
�!	#��	�����!��	!��!)	� �	!�	!��������	����!����!�	���	������	�������!���)	!��	��� !��	��	!��	
���!	���!���	#� ��	��	 ���� ���	 ��	 !��	������	���	 !��	%8	,����	&/%/	���!���"	 	 �!	#��	����	
�����!��	!��!	!��	�!���	��������	�!	!��	���!	���!���	#� ��	���! ��	��	���!�������	������"	
	

9>*� �����':!���':!�0��:��/�0���08����
	
1��	
����!!��	��������	��	�������!���	�����!"	
	
!��:8.�3+� ���������1	������	��*	
	

>(*� 3���(((>?);�>?'� /��0�6�'0!���@����!�0������!����88��2�"��6�� �!�':!3��
 !)��7@���
	
���������	
��� �����
���� ������� �����������
��� 
��� ��	� ����� ������� �� ������� 
�������
��������
	
1��	���!����	1���	�����	����	�	������!�!���	��	!��	�������!���"	

25



	

��	����������	#�!�	!��	���!����	���	� ����	����9���)	,�"	���9���	���9�	��	������	��	, ��	

�#����	4�� �	*�����	
� ����	���	,�"	1������	���9�	��	��:��!���	!�	!��	�������!���"	
	
��	 ����������	 #�!�	 ���������	 $";"&"&	 ��	 !��	 
� ����(�	 
���!�! !���)	 
� �������	 *,	
,�����)	!��	�����	#���	������)	������!��	��	�	� ����	��	��� ��)	���� ����<	
	

•	 1��	����!�	������	�=	!��	����9���	���	� !�����	!��	���������	��� ��	��	�������"	

•	 1��	 ���!����	 ����	 *�������	 � �0
����!!��	 ���	 ��������	 !��	 �������!���	 ��	
��������	 &//.	 !�	 �������	 !��	 �����! ��!=	 ���	 !��	 ��������!	 !�	 �������	 !��	
��������	������	�!	!��	���!���"				��!�� ��	��������������	���	����	��������	
����	 !��	��������!(�	����!)	 !����	���	����	��	��!�����	������	!�	 !��	��������	
���	�	� ����	��	��� ��	������	�=	,������	��������	 ���������"	

•	 �	� ����	���!���	��� !	!��	��������	���	����	#���	�!!�����	���	��!!���	��������	
����	�����	�������!�	������!��!��	!��	������	��	�������	��	!��	���� ��!="		

•	 , ��	
�#����	4�� �	*�����	
� ����	���	����	*=�����	*�����	
� ����	���	��!�	
������	�	� ����	��	�����!��!	���������!����"		
� �������	,�����	���� ����	#�!�	
!��	������	�� �����	!��!	� ���	� ��������	��� ��	��	� ����!��	� !	!��	�������!���	
�����!=	��	� ��� �����	������!���	����	���	!�	��	!�9��	��!�	���������!���"	

•	 �!	#��	 ����������	 !��!	 !��	��������	 ��	 �!�	 � ����!	 ����	#��	���!���=	 !�	���!��=	
����������!	*���	��������	�%	6� �!�������	����������!7	���	��1%	6
��!����	���	
������!���)	����!	���	!� ����7"		��	���!�� ���)	�!!��!���	#��	���#�	!�	���!����	&	��	
�����=	��1%<	�*��������	���	!��	����������!	��	��#	������!���)	����!	���	!� ���!	
������!���	 ���� ����	 ������	 ��	  ��	 ��	 ����������!	 ��	 �>!������	 !�	 �>��!���	
������!���	#���	��	�����!!��	#����	!��	��������<������	����������
�������
�������
�����
����������������(�

•	 ��!�� ��	 !��	 ��������!(�	 ����!	 ���	 ������!��	 !��!	 (?!����	 ��	 ��	 ��!��!���	 !�	
��������	 !��	 � ����	 ��	 ����!�()	 !��	 � ����!	 ���@ ���=	 ��	 ����!�	 #��	
 ����!������	���)	����	��	!��	��������!�	���	��!	#���	!�	 ��������	!��	� ����	��	
����!�)	��=	� ! ��	�#���	�� ��	������	!����	����	��	!���	��� �"�

•	 �!	#��	 @ ��!�����	#��!���	 ����������	#�!�	 !��	 �!�������	 ��	 !��	A��!���	�����	
�����!=	���	A��!���	���#	+ �����	�������!���	�� ��	��� �!	��	!��	 ��������	���	
�����	��	����!�"		1��	� �����	��	����!�	����	��	�����!	���!��	#���	� !�����"	�

•	 
� �������	,�����	���	��!	��������	!��	������!�	��	����������!��	����!�	���	
1������	�!�������	!�	��	����� �"		���	����	!��!	!��	���@ ���=	��	����!�	���	!��	
���!	!��!	!��=	��������=	��� ����	��	#��9����	�� ���	����������!	���! ������	!�	
�����	�������!�"		���	�����	!��!	��=	��#	����������!�	��	 ����	�����	#� ��	��	
� �:��!	!�	�����!����	���!�������	�� ��	��	�����!���	���	�����	���	���!	!��!	�!	#��	
����������	���	�������!�	��	�������#��9	!�	�>���!	�������	����� ����"�

•	 �!	#��	��!��	!��!	!��	1�������!�!���	,������	���	������!��	B��	��:��!���)	� !	
#� ��	����	��������	��� !	��=	��!��������!���	#����	�� ��	��������	!��	��� ��	
��	!������	���C��	!��	���@ ���=	��	����!�	�!	!���	����!���("		
� �������	,�����	����	
!��!)	#�!�� !	�	����!	��	!��	��! ��	��	���@ ���=	��	����!�)	��=	� ��	��!��������!���	
�� ��	 ��!	 ��	 ���!������"	 	 ���	 ����	 ����	 !��!	 ������	 !�	 !��	 ��!�	 #��	 ���	�����	
�����	 ���)	 �����	 ����!��	 �������	 ������)	 ������!��	 ��	 !������	 ��������	
�������!��	#�!�	����!�"�

•	 
� �������	 ,�����	 ����������	 !��!	 ����	 #��9	 #��	 ��@ ����	 !�	 ��9�	 !��	
��������	�����!����"		�!	#��	� ����!��	!��!	!��	�������!���	�� ��	��	��������	!�	
��� ��	 !��!	 �����!���	 ���!����	 #���	 � !	 ��	 �����	 !�	 ���!��!	 �������!�	 ��)	 ��	 !���	
�� ��	��!	��	��� ���	!��� ��	!��	� ����!	�������!���)	��� ���	��	�����	���!���=	
!�	����!��	��������	���	� �	!�	!��	�����!	 ���	!��	�����	����#�=	��!#��9"	

	
	

26



	

1��	 ���!����	 1���	 �����	 �������	 !��!	 �������!���	 ���	 ����	 ��@ ��!��	 ����	 !��	
��������!(�	 ����!	 �����#���	 ��������	 �=	 !��	���!����	����	*�������	� �0
����!!��"	 	 �!	
#��	��!��	 !��!	 !��	 �������!���	��������	���	��!	������	 !�	�������	,������(	��������	
���	��	@ ��!�����	!��	�>�������=	��	���������	!��	�������!���	�����"	
	
�	,�����	��������	!��	���#�	��	!��	�����	#���	������	���	����	!��	�����#���	����!�<	
	

w	 ����	 �������!�	 ��� ��	 �����	 ���	 !���@ ����!=	 ���	 !��	 ����!�	 �!	 !��	 ��!�	 ���	
�� ���	����������!	���! ������	����	�	� ����	��	=����"	

w	 1��	����	��9�	!��������=	��	!��	��!�	����!	!��!	�����	#��	 ����!��	���	���������D	
!�����=	�>������!���	��������	#�!�	 !��	� ����	 �������	�=�!��	 ���	� ��� �����	
������!���"		�!	#��	��!��	!��!	���9��� ��	�����	������	#���	��������=	���=	��#"	

w	 1��	������!�	��	����������!��	����!�	���	1������	�!�������	#���	����������	
��� ��!��!���)	 ���!�� ����=	 �����	 !��	 �!����	 ��������	 ����!�����	 �=	 !��	 ������	
�� �����	���	�����	�������!�"		�!	#��	���!	!��!	�	������	��� �!��	���������!	��	!��	
�����	�������!��	#�!�	����!�	#��	��@ ����"	

w	 1��	 ������!�	 ��	 !��	 �����	 #���	 ������	 ���������	 !������	 ��!!���	 #���	
� ����!��	���	�!	#��	���!	!��!	�	� ��	!�������!	���������!	#��	������)	!�	���� ��	
���� ���	!�	��!���!�	!��	�����!	��	!��	����������!"	

w	 �!	 #��	 ��������	 !��!	 ���������!���	 ��	 !��	 �������!���	 ��	 ��������	 !�	 �������	
���!���	�����! ��!=	���	!��	��������!	!�	�������	!��	��� ��	������"	

	

� �������	,�����	#��	�����	!��	�����! ��!=	!�	�����	!��	����!�	��	����������	#�!�	!��	

� ����(�	
���!�! !���D	���	��9��#������	!��	������!�	��	 !��	���!����	1���	�����	
���	��!��	!��!	��� ���	��	!���	���!�� ���	�������!���	����!	��	�	��!!��	�����	!�	��� ��	!��	
��������=	����������!�	!�	!��	��������"	
	
�	��!���	!�	�����	!��	�������!���	#��	#�!����#�	���	�	��!���	!�	��� ��	!��	�������!���	
#��	!���	��������"	
	
��!�� ��	!��	��!���	#��	���!���=	!�	!��	�������	����������!���)	 ��	���#	��	 !��	����!�	
���	!��	�������	� !	���#���	�=	,������)	!��	����	��	*�������	���	1�������!�!���	���	
!��	�� �	�#=��	���	��!	��������	!��!	�	� �!���	�������!���	�����!	#��	��@ ����	��	!���	
���!����"	
	
!��:8.�3+�
	
�����1��������1���##�	���#��
�#��
	�����
	��	5������#	�+�
�
)*� �	�5���#�������� ��� �##�����#� 	
� ��� �11�������� ��� �#� �	�#����� ����� ���

1�	1	#����#�����$��	������	���������#�������������	
�4�#��	�#��	����#���
����A������#�	
����
������$*������#����
	���	�#�������������1�	1	#���
5	���� �� ���������� �	� ��� �����$� 	
� �	���� �#����#�� ���	���� ������	����
���

����	4���#�	��������$�����	5��	��#����������	�#��##	������5����
��� �������� 	
� 4��#�� �	�����$� �	� 1	����#� !��)� ���� 3!�� 	
� ���
 �
	��#����������$�34�	1��������*�

	
	

>)*� 3���?(>%>;(?' � B� 3���?(>%>;)?8� /�  :�����03�� ���8�C� 2!����� ���8�C��
8�3��!C�� !9�%@����
	
�������������������������������������	������� �����	��������������������������������������!�
���������	����������
��
����
�������
	
1��	������	*�������	�������	����	�	������!�!���	��	!��	�������!���"	

27



	

��	 ����������	 #�!�	 ���������	 $";"&"&	 ��	 !��	 
� ����(�	 
���!�! !���)	 
� �������	 *,	
,�����)	!��	�����	#���	������)	������!��	��	!��	�������!���	��	�����#�<	
	

•	 
� �������	,�����	#��	����=	!�	� ����!	!��	�������!���	�����	!��	���������!����	
� !�����	��	!��	������!�!���	���	��	!��	�����!"	

•	 �!	#��	��!��	 !��!	 !��	 ������!�	��	* !��=	*�����	
� ����	 ���	����	���������	
!��� ��	!��	�����������	�����!����"	

•	 �!	#��	����	��!��	!��!	!��	1������	,������	���	!��	
�������!���	,������	���	��	
��:��!����	� �:��!	!�	�����!����"	

	
�	� ����	��	,������	� ����!��	!��	�������(�	�����!	���	!��	������!�	��	!��	�����	#���	
������"			
	
�	,�����	� ����!��	!��!)	�����	��	��� �	����#����	��	!��	
� �!=	#�!�	�	���!��	� ������	
�����	����!��	��	 �� �!����	���� �)	!����	#��	�	����	!�	��� ��	!��!	!��	�>!������	#��	
����!��	��	���������!�	���� �	!�	�����	��	#�!�	!��	���!	��	!��	� ������"	
	
!��:8.�3+�
�
����#1���	
�3���?(>%>;(?' +�
�
�����1��������1���##�	�����������#��D����	����
	��	5�����	�����	�#+�
�
)� 0()�����������
	���	��������,
����1���##�	�-�

�
%� �(%�34�	1����������	������5�����11�	4��1���#������������#�

�
�� ���	�� �	� ����	��������	
� ������$�1��������4�	1����� ���


	��	5���������#�����#��1�#�5����11�	1������#�������#���������	�
���8	�������������0���	���$�
	��5�������11�	4��+�
�
,�-�� ���#�
,�-� �����#�
,�-� �	������1������
,�-� �	�������A�
,-�� 7	���$������#�
,
-� !���5�����		�#�
,�-�� 2��E���������#�
�
��� �4�	1���� #����� �� ������� 	��� ��� #������ ���	������ 5���� ���
�11�	4�������#���������
����������������#�#���*�
�
!�#	�+� � �	� #�
������ ��� ��������� ���� �11������ 	
� ��� 2���� ���
��#������������ ��� ���	������5���� �
	��#����������$�34�	1����
������	����#�3!)����� �0)*�
�

&�  (��0��##����#�
�

��  )��0��##������������������1�������
�

��':!�0��.��+�
�
)�  �()�����	������5�$�

�
%�  �(��"	��#�5�������������5�$�

�

28



	

��  �)(��	����������	���#�������	�����5�$�
�

&�  �%%�"	��#���D	����������5�$�
�

�� �)��!�#	�,#-�
	�����2�����	
��������������##�	��
	
	
����#1���	
�3���?(>%>;)?8+�
�
�������#�������������	�#������������#��D����	����
	��	5�����	�����	�#+�
	

)� 3()�����������
	���	��������,8�#�������������	�#��-�
�

%� �(<�34�	1����������	������5�����11�	4��1���#������������#�
�

�� ���	�� �	� ����	��������	
� ������$�1��������4�	1����� ���

	��	5���������#�����#��1�#�5����11�	1������#�������#���������	�
���8	�������������0���	���$�
	��5�������11�	4��+�
�

,�-� ���#�
,�-�� �����#�
,�-�� �	������1������
,�-� �	�������A�
,-� 7	���$������#�
,
-� !���5�����		�#�
,�-� 2��E���������#�
�
��� �4�	1���� #����� �� ������� 	��� ��� #������ ���	������ 5���� ���
�11�	4�������#���������
����������������#�#���*�
�
!�#	�+� � �	� #�
������ ��� ��������� ���� �11������ 	
� ��� 2���� ���
��#������������ ��� ���	������5���� �
	��#����������$�34�	1����
������	����#�3!)����� �0)*�

�
��':!�0��.��+�
�
)� �)��!�#	�,#-�
	�����2�����	
�8�#�������������	�#���
	
	

>%*� 30���:'���F��������2���
	
1��	
�������)	 ���������	 !�	�	��! �!���	 !��!	���	������	�!	 !��	 ���!	���!���)	���������	 !��	
����������!�	���	� ����	����9���	#����	����	!���	���	��:��!��	#�����	!�	�������	!��	
�����!!��"	 	 �!	 #��	 �����!��	 !��!	 ��!��!���	 ����9���	 #���	 �������)	 ������	 ���	 �!	 !��	
���!���)	��� !	!��	����	!�	�����	!��	����!!��	!���"	
	
1��	 
�������	 �������	 !��!	 !��	 ��>!	 ���!���	 ��	 !��	 �����!!��	 #� ��	 ��	 ����	 ��	
5�������=	 %8	,����	 &/%/	 �!	 %/"//��)	#�!�	 �	 ��!�	 ������!���	 ����	 !��	 ��=	 ������	 �!	
."'/��"			
	
1��	 
�������	 ����	 �������	 !��!	 ����������!�	 #���	 �����	 ����	 ���	 ��	 ����!�����	
���!���	��	1 ����=	'/	,����	&//.	�!	%/"//��"	
	
	

1��	���!���	�����	�!	%/"$/	��	 � 0�!�0�	

29



30



 

 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from the relevant case officer 
 
 

MEETING: PLANNING COMMITTEE 

DATE: 17 MARCH 2010 

TITLE OF REPORT: APPEALS 

 
 

CLASSIFICATION: Open 

Wards Affected 
Countywide  

Purpose 
To note the progress in respect of the following appeals. 

Key Decision 
This is not a key decision  
 

Recommendation 

That the report be noted 

Appeals Received 
 
Application No. DMNC /092239/F     
 
• The appeal was received on 19 February 2010 
• The appeal is made under Section 78 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 against a 

refusal to grant planning permission 
• The appeal is brought by Juro Antiques 
• The site is located at MoorCourt, Bromyard Road, Whitbourne, Worcestershire, WR6 5SF 
• The development proposed is Change of use from light industrial (B1) unit to live/work units 
• The appeal is to be heard by Written Representations 
 
Case Officer:  Mr N Banning  01432 383093 
 
Application No. DMNE/091171/F    DCNE0009/1078/F 
 
• The appeal was received on 22 February 2010 
• The appeal is made under Section 78 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 against a 

refusal to grant planning permission 
• The appeal is brought by Mr David Gray 
• The site is located at Coachmans Cottage, Jubilee Drive, Upper Colwall, Malvern, Hereford, 

WR13 6DW 

AGENDA ITEM 6

31



Further information on the subject of this report is available from the relevant case officer 
 
 

• The development proposed is Extension to provide kitchen on ground floor. Bedroom on first floor. 
Removal of existing conditions. 

• The appeal is to be heard by Written Representations 
 
Case Officer:  Mr R Close 01432 261803 
 
Application No. DMNE /091329/L    DCNE0009/1079/L 
 
• The appeal was received on 22 February 2010 
• The appeal is made under Section 78 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 against a 

refusal to grant planning permission 
• The appeal is brought by Mr David Gray 
• The site is located at Coachmans Cottage, Jubilee Drive, Upper Colwall, Malvern, Hereford, 

WR13 6DW 
• The development proposed is Extension to provide ground floor kitchen and first floor bedroom 

and removal of existing conditions. 
• The appeal is to be heard by Written Representations 
 
Case Officer:  Mr R Close 01432 261803 

Appeals Determined 
 
Application No. EN2009/0915/ZZ 
 
• The appeal was received on 27 November 2009 
• The appeal is made under Section 174 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 against the 

service of an Enforcement Notice 
• The appeal is brought by Mr And Mrs Marriot 
• The site is located at 13 The Maltings, Dormington, Herefordshire, HR1 4FA 

The breach of planning control alleged in this notice is Unauthorised operational development 
in the form of an increase in roof height and the creation of dormer windows in the rear 
elevation roof of 13 The Maltings, Dormington, Hereford. 
The requirements of the notice are: Take down and remove all of the dormer windows 
constructed on the rear elevation of the dwelling. Reinstate the original roof, with matching 
materials, to it’s original height and remove all resulting waste materials from the land. 

• The main issues are the effect of the development on the character and appearance of the 
original building and the surrounding area; and the living conditions of the occupiers of the 
adjacent property by reason of overlooking. 

 
Decision:   The appeal was Split Decision on 11 February 2010 
 Planning Permission is granted for the increase in roof height but the creation of the dormer windows 
is refused and the enforcement notice is upheld 
 
Case Officer:  Rebecca Jenman 01432 261961 
 
If members wish to see the full text of decision letters copies can be provided. 
 

32



 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Mr M Willmont on 01432 261782 
PF2 
 

MEETING: PLANNING COMMITTEE 

DATE: 17 MARCH 2010 

TITLE OF REPORT: FURTHER INFORMATION REPORT 

DMSW/092133/O - OUTLINE PLANNING 
APPLICATION FOR CONSTRUCTION OF A THREE 
BEDROOM DWELLING AT LAND ADJACENT TO 
SUN COTTAGE, GARWAY HILL, HEREFORDSHIRE, 
HR2 8EZ 

For: MR A HEATH, TURPINS, ST WEONARDS,  
HEREFORDSHIRE, HR2 8QG 

 

Date Received: 29 September 2009 Ward:  Pontrilas Grid Ref: 344740,224877 
Expiry Date: 24 November 2009  
 
Local Member: Councillor RH Smith 
 
1. Background 
 
1.1 This application was reported to the meeting on 20 January 2010 where in accordance with 

Section 4.8.10 of Part 4 – Section 8 – The Planning Rules, of the Constitution, consideration 
was deferred.  The reason for this as agreed by the Head of Planning and Transportation and 
the Monitoring Officer was that an approval of the application raised fundamental planning 
policy issues. 

 
1.2 The report to the 20 January 2010 meeting as updated by the Update Sheet on that date is 

attached as an Appendix. 
 
1.3 The full Minute is available in Section 4 of this Agenda.  In summary the Committee concluded 

that there was a justification for a house in this location based on the requirements of the 
applicant’s business and his local need. 

 
2. Further Information  
 
2.1 The Planning Rules set out, in Section 4.8.10.2 of the Constitution, the requirements for the 

content of this report, as follows: 
 
2.2 Updating Members on any additional information received 
  
 Since the 20 January 2010 the following has been received: 
 

a) A letter from the applicant advising as follows: 
 

“I refer to our recent telephone conversation and, as requested, write to formally confirm 
that I am not the owner of the land on which my new workshop and car parking area will 
be constructed. 

AGENDA ITEM 7

33



 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Mr M Willmont on 01432 261782 
PF2 
 

 
This land at Oldfield Farm, Garway Hill, is owned solely by my grandfather, Mr John 
Heath.  He has advised that he is quite prepared to give any reasonable legal/written 
undertaking protecting my entitlement to use the workshop for so long as I wish and I 
believe that he is intending to give you a statement to that effect. 

 
I can confirm that the only property that I own is the small piece of land adjacent to Sun 
Cottage, Garway Hill.” 

 
b) A letter from J Heath, Castle View, Garway who advises that he is the owner of the land 

at Oldfield Farm and that he is prepared to provide “any reasonable legal/written 
undertaking in order to formally protect (A Heath’s) entitlement to use the workshop- for 
so long as he may wish to do so.” 

 
c) A copy of a letter from Mrs S West, 15 Green Meadows, Hom Green, HR9 7RE, 

addressed to the Chief Executive.  In summary this points out that the recommendation 
was for refusal, they previously owned the land and were advised that permission would 
not be granted, suggests that the applicant’s business is not proven in the long term, why 
if needed the residence would not be at Oldfield Farm, there is no verification of the 
business plan, the justification needs to be severely tested to ensure it is not speculative 
and a precedent would be set.  It requests (the Chief Executive) investigates the matter. 

 
2.3 Reporting on any discussions that have taken place with the applicant/objectors since the 

initial meeting 
 
 The discussions with the applicant have been to establish the question of ownership of the 

land at Oldfield Farm.  This is reported above in Section 2.2. 
 
2.4 Setting out the legal procedure and likely financial implications of proceeding with the initial 

resolution 
 
2.4.1 The case revolves around the applicant’s business and whether there is a requirement in 

terms of its proper operation for a dwelling.  In association with this is the desire of the 
applicant to continue to live in Garway. 

 
2.4.2 It has long been enshrined in national planning policy that for its own sake the countryside 

should be protected from development.  Indeed PPS7 (Paragraph 10) states that isolated new 
houses will require special justification and it gives more specific advice when the request for a 
house relates to the essential need in connection with a business. (Annex A). 

 
2.4.3 The Unitary Development Plan develops national policy to suit local circumstances however 

the policy principle remains that the countryside should be protected from unnecessary 
development.  Policy H8 sets out the criteria against which applications for dwellings 
associated with rural businesses will be considered.  The primary test is whether it is essential 
for a worker to be available for the proper functioning of the business at most times. 

 
2.4.4 The applicant currently operates his business from a farm building at Oldfield Farm, but this 

does not have the benefit of planning permission.  On 23 December 2009 the applicant was 
granted planning permission for a workshop at Oldfield Farm, but to date this has not been 
implemented.  The case for the dwelling is based on the applicant’s intention to develop the 
business so it is advised that until there is a lawful business in operation it would be premature 
to grant permission for the dwelling.  However and importantly the policy basis for such 
dwellings is that there is an essential requirement to live at or near the business.  In this case 
the business is as a blacksmith and it is doubted whether such an activity requires a worker to 
live in close proximity.  There is no doubt that such a business is valuable to the local 

34



 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Mr M Willmont on 01432 261782 
PF2 
 

community but it is not directly linked as such to Garway and the requirement for a worker to 
be readily available is considered to be slim. 

 
2.4.5 Unitary Development Policy H10 deals with rural exception housing which includes on an 

exception basis local housing need.  Individual dwellings can be permitted but they should be 
in locations with a recognisable settlement form with some provision of local community 
facilities.  It is not the intention of the policy to permit isolated new housing in the countryside.  
In this case there are just three dwellings in the vicinity of the site with the nearest 
recognisable settlement being Garway Common some 1.5 miles to the south.  This is not a 
location that would meet the context of Policy H10. 

 
2.4.6 In the taking of the decisions the Council is required to determine applications in accordance 

with the Development Plan, unless material considerations indicate otherwise.  It is not 
considered that the case advanced is so exceptional that it meets the policy tests set out in 
Policies H7, H8 and H10.  Whilst it is possible to approve departures to policy care should be 
taken in terms of how the decision will be viewed particularly in the context of similar proposals 
in the past or future.  It is important that the integrity of the Unitary Development Plan Policies 
are upheld. 

 
2.4.7 A decision to approve this proposal would have the following potential implications: 
 

- Reputation 
 

The Council has a duty to determine application in accordance with the Development Plan.  
A decision to approve the application may impact on the Council’s reputation with the 
Local Government Ombudsman and others who would reasonably expect the Council to 
uphold its own policies/and as based on regional and national policies. 

 
-  Financial 
 

An objector (Paragraph 2.2(c) mentions the possibility of seeking compensation, as she 
sold the land on the basis of lack of development potential. 
 

- Monitoring/Compliance 
 

In the event that Committee is minded to restate its desire to grant planning permission for 
the proposal the remainder of the report sets out the basis on which it might be achieved 
and to reflect the Committee debate on 10 February.  This course of action would generate 
restrictions on the permission that would be at the margins of what is acceptable in terms 
of guidance in Circular 5/05.  It attempts to relate the application site to another site over 
which the applicant has no control, it introduces unusual occupancy conditions, and would 
involve complicated arrangements if the building had to be disposed. 
 

2.4.8 The following section considers the detailed implications of proceeding to grant planning 
permission. 

 
2.4.9 The application is an outline with all matters reserved for subsequent approval.  There is an 

indicative block plan showing the position of the dwelling and the vehicular access.  The 
application proposes a three-bedroom dwelling. 

 
The case for the dwelling is primarily based around the needs of a business at Oldfield Farm.  
It currently operates from a farm building but does not have the benefit of planning permission.  
On 23 December 2009 planning permission was granted for the erection of a workshop, 
display shop and office for blacksmithing business (Application DMSW/091993/F).  The 
planning permission is personal to Mr A Heath and is limited to a blacksmith workshop.  The 
development has not commenced. 

35



 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Mr M Willmont on 01432 261782 
PF2 
 

 
The applicant does not own the land at Oldfield Farm but from the details given above in 
Section 2.2 he will be able to use it for so long as he wishes. 
 
Having regard to the views of the Committee it would seem appropriate to ensure that the 
occupation of the dwelling is linked to the business and/or in the circumstances when such a 
requirement no longer arises that it is available to meet a local housing need. 
 
The current business operation is unauthorised.  This was not pursued by officers as it was 
clear that the applicant wished to develop and expand the business which necessitated a new 
building.  It would appear therefore that as the dwelling is required to manage an expanded 
business then the implementation of any permission for a dwelling should be dependant upon 
the new workshop being available for use.  It would be inappropriate to tie the dwelling to a 
business which does not have planning permission. 
 
In order to ensure that the dwelling will be of a size commensurate with the applicant’s 
requirements and for it to be potentially available to meet other local housing needs a limit on 
its size would be appropriate.  Unitary Development Plan Policy H10 requires the size of three 
bedroom houses to be limited to a habitable living space of 90 sq.m (c.r. to Policy H6). 
 
Having regard to the above prior to the grant of planning permission there would be a 
necessity for a Section 106 Agreement.  The requirements of this and appropriate planning 
conditions could be as follows: 

 
Section 106 Agreement – Heads of Terms 

 
- The dwelling not to be constructed until the development approved under Application 

DMSW/091993/F is constructed and available for use. 
 

- The dwelling is limited to a habitable floor area of no greater than 90 sq.m. 
 

- The occupation of the dwelling is limited to person(s) employed, last employed, or 
dependants, in Oldfield Forge, Oldfield Farm, Garway HR2 8HA 

 
- If the above requirement ceases then any disposal of the dwelling shall be restricted to a 

person in need of Affordable Housing firstly in Garway Parish and then cascading to 
Herefordshire. 

 
- Any disposal of the dwelling shall not exceed 50% of the open market value. 
 
Outline Planning Permission – Conditions: 
 
1 A01 Time limit for commencement (full permission) 

 
2 A02 Time limit for submission of reserved matters (outline permission) 

 
3 A03 Time limit for commencement (outline permission) 

 
4 A04 Approval of reserved matters 

 
5 The development hereby permitted shall not commence until the development 

approved under Application Reference DMSW/091993/F has been constructed 
and is available for use. 
 
Reason:  In order to ensure that the workshop for which the dwelling is required is 
available for use having regarding to Policies H7 and H8 of the Herefordshire 

36



 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Mr M Willmont on 01432 261782 
PF2 
 

Unitary Development Plan. 
 

6 F14 Removal of permitted development rights 
 

 INFORMATIVES: 
 

1 N02 Section 106 Obligation 
 

2 N15 Reason(s) for the Grant of Planning Permission 
 

 
2.4.10 It will be appreciated that elements of the Section 106 and Conditions are on the margins of 

acceptability having regard to Government advice (Circulars 11/95 : Use of Conditions in 
Planning Permissions and 05/2005 Planning Obligations).  Certainly any monitoring in respect 
of the ongoing occupation of the house would be problematic. 

 
2.5 Any Monitoring Officer Advice 
 

The relevant parts of the Development Plan have been referred to elsewhere in this report.  In 
addition PPS3 is clear that any development in the countryside away from established 
settlements should be strictly controlled.  Moreover, PPS7 states clearly that a primary 
Government objective for rural areas is to promote sustainable development focusing most 
development in, or next to existing towns and villages and discourage development of “green 
field” land.  The Government’s aim is to protect the countryside for its intrinsic character and 
beauty so it may be enjoyed by all.  As stated elsewhere in this report there are exceptions to 
prohibition on development in the open countryside.  These relate to dwellings essential for 
agricultural, forestry workers.  In coming to a conclusion in this respect, annex A of PPS7 
provides a “functional” test where it is necessary to establish whether it is essential for the 
proper functioning of the enterprise for one or more workers to be readily available at most 
times.   

 
In the light of the foregoing approval of the application would be a departure from the 
Development Plan and Government guidance. 

37



 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Mr M Willmont on 01432 261782 
PF2 
 

 
 

This copy has been produced specifically for Planning purposes. No further copies may be made. 
  
APPLICATION NO:  DMSW/092133/O            
 
SITE ADDRESS :  LAND ADJACENT TO SUN COTTAGE, GARWAY HILL, HEREFORD, HR2 8EZ 
 
Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office, © Crown Copyright.   Unauthorised 
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.  Herefordshire Council.  Licence No: 100024168/2005 

 

38



APPENDIX 1 
 
PLANNING COMMITTEE 20 JANUARY 2010 
 
 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Mr A Prior on 01432 261932 

PF2   

 

 
Introduction 
 
The Southern Area Planning Sub-Committee considered this application on 25 November 2009 and 
resolved to approve the application contrary to the Officer’s recommendation.  The decision was 
accordingly referred to the Head of Planning and Transportation to determine if it should be reported 
to the Planning Committee for further consideration. 
 
The Members of the Southern Area Planning Committee attached significant weight to the importance 
of supporting the applicant and to enable the continuation and expansion of his existing blacksmiths 
business currently operating from Oldfields Farm approximately 1 kilometre away from the site for the 
proposed dwelling.  It was stated that the business, which includes the repair and maintenance of 
farm equipment, was an important service to the local community and required a permanent 
residential presence to ensure that the business could function effectively.  The currently 
undetermined application for a new workshop building also located at Oldfields Farm was not seen as 
fundamental since the applicant was already running a business from an existing building at the site. 
 
The debate also clearly established that Members were satisfied with the future viability of the 
business as a basis for supporting the dwelling. 
 
In addition to the needs of the business, the local connection of the applicant to the community was 
given weight as was the lack of opportunities for young people to remain resident in the Garway area 
due to the lack of affordable housing. 
 
In addition to the principle of the proposed residential development, issues concerning the 
sustainability of the location, highway safety and landscape impact were considered but were either 
outweighed by the overriding justification for the dwelling or capable of being satisfactorily controlled 
by way of conditions and careful treatment of the design, scale and appearance of the dwelling. 
 
Members were advised that even in the event that a case for a dwelling were substantiated, a location 
adjacent to the existing (and potentially new workshop) would serve to improve the sustainability of 
the proposal, whilst resolving concerns about the landscape impact of the dwelling. 
 
The Head of Planning and Transportation is concerned that to grant planning permission would be 
fundamentally contrary to Policies H7, H8 and H10 of the Herefordshire Unitary Development Plan 
and the principles of sustainable residential development in isolated rural locations set out in Planning 
Policy Statement 7: Sustainable Development in Rural Areas and accordingly the application was 
referred. 
 

9 DMSW/092133/O - OUTLINE PLANNING APPLICATION FOR 
CONSTRUCTION OF A THREE BEDROOM DWELLING AT 
LAND ADJACENT TO SUN COTTAGE, GARWAY HILL, 
HEREFORDSHIRE, HR2 8EZ 
 
For: Mr A Heath, Turpins, St Weonards, Herefordshire, HR2 
8QG 
 

Date Received: 29 September 2009 Ward: Pontrilas Grid Ref: 344740,224877 
Expiry Date: 24 November 2009   
 
Local Member:  Councillor RH Smith 

  

39



APPENDIX 1 
 
PLANNING COMMITTEE 20 JANUARY 2010 
 
 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Mr A Prior on 01432 261932 

PF2   

 

1. Site Description and Proposal 
 
1.1 The application site is on the southern side of the C1238 road and is opposite Upper Sun 

Cottage to the north. The area of ground is roughly triangular in shape which adjoins the C1234 
road on the eastern side and on the northern side an unadopted track which inclines steeply 
towards the entrance to Garway Common and further up slope to Garway Hill.  This site is 
elevated in the landscape enjoying views to the east and north east and is described as having 
been used for rough sheep grazing.  Access into the site is via a gateway off the unadopted 
track leading to Garway Common and two other detached dwellings further south and uphill. 

 
1.2 This outline planning application is made with all matters reserved.  An indicative block plan 

submitted with the application positions the dwelling in the north west corner of the site with the 
means of access via an existing gateway at the most southerly point of the site, where it adjoins 
the C1234 road. 

 
1.3 The applicant has a blacksmith enterprise at Oldfield Farm just over one kilometre to the south. 

The local planning authority is currently considering an application for a new detached 
workshop building at Oldfield Farm.  This farm comprising traditional stone rubble barns and 
modern farm buildings which belongs to the applicant’s grandfather.  The proposed dwelling is 
submitted on the basis of the applicant’s desire to live close to his blacksmiths enterprise. 

 
2. Policies  
 
2.1 Planning Policy Statements 

 
PPS1 - Delivering Sustainable Development 
PPS7 - Sustainable Development in Rural Areas 

  
2.2 Herefordshire Unitary Development Plan 
 

Policy S1 - Sustainable Development 
Policy S2 - Development Requirements 
Policy S6 - Transport 
Policy DR3 - Movement 
Policy H7 - Housing in the Countryside Outside Settlements 
Policy H8 - Agricultural and Forestry Dwellings Associated with Rural  
    Businesses 
Policy H13 - Sustainable Residential Design 
Policy LA2 - Landscape Character and Areas Least Resilient to Change 
 

3. Planning History 
 

3.1 DCSW2009/1030/O 
 

Proposed construction of a dwelling - Withdrawn 
24.6.09 

 DCSW2009/0019/F Construction of new bungalow (On adjoining site in 
different ownership) 

- Refused 
11.02.09 

 DCSW2009/1524/F Erection of new bungalow and garage 
(On adjoining site in different ownership) 

- Refused 
24.8.09 

 
4. Consultation Summary 
 

Statutory Consultations 
 
4.1 No statutory or non-statutory consultations required. 
 

40



APPENDIX 1 
 
PLANNING COMMITTEE 20 JANUARY 2010 
 
 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Mr A Prior on 01432 261932 

PF2   

 

Internal Council Advice 
 

4.2 Traffic Manager states that the access location is substandard, visibility a lot better to the south 
than to the north west.  A lot of hedgerow would need to be removed. 

 
5. Representations 
 
5.1 Orcop Parish Council fully supports this application on the grounds that young people  
 should be encouraged to stay within the Parish. 
 
5.2 No comment received from Garway Parish Council. 
 
5.3 A Design and Access Statement has been submitted with the appllcation: 
 

− New three bedroom detached house on small piece of approximately 1.5 acres. 
− Conveniently located for my place of business. 
− Solely for my occupation; considered to be no impact on neighbours. 
− House would be of convential design(brick/stone).  Garage would be detached. 
− House approximately 15 metres in length, 6 metres wide and 7.5 metres to the ridge.  

Garage would be 6 metres long and 3 metres wide. 
− Access would be taken from southerly point of field via an existing gateway. Road visibility 

good in both directions. 
− Position of dwelling in field probably on south west boundary of site.  Electricity and water 

available.  Drainage will be in area sloping to east of proposed site. 
 

5.4 In a letter that accompanied the application, the applicant makes the following main points: 
 

− I am a 26 year old full-time working, self-employed blacksmith.  I trained at Holme Lacy 
College.  Started business from scratch over 3½  years. 

− Live within a mile of the business.  Need to live close to workshop in the interests of the 
business. 

− Marrying next year.  Housing projects at Orcop and Garway have not taken off. 
− Need to live closeby for emergencies during busier times of the farming year. 
− Access will be either off the track to Garway Hill Common or at southern most point of 

field directly onto highway. 
− I need a new workshop as I have outgrown my existing facilities. 
− Need an extra pair of hands, already have a couple of part-time workers. 
− Now reasonably profitable, after struggling initially. See confidential finalised accounts, 

please note upward trend in business and see my turnover. 
− Also included an inventory of my equipment paid for from profits or savings. 
− Following concerted marketing my business profile is rising.  I produce  curtain poles, 

gates, railings, door and window furniture, household items i.e fire irons.  Undertaken work 
for Hereford Cathedral and Chepstow Castle. 

− I have demonstrated at Monmouth Show, Llagattack Ploughing Match and the Hereford 
Cider Museum and in local magazines. 

− There are no suitable buildings on the farm, I do not own them and they are sill used for 
storage of hay and grain. 

− I enclose a statement from Merrivale Accounting Services.   They demonstrate my 
financial viability and my need to live in close proximity to the business, in order for it to 
function properly. 

 
5.5 Financial accounts were also submitted covering the three years up to 5 April 2009.  These 

relate to Oldfield Forge, which is located at the applicant’s grandfather’s property Oldfield Farm 

41



APPENDIX 1 
 
PLANNING COMMITTEE 20 JANUARY 2010 
 
 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Mr A Prior on 01432 261932 

PF2   

 

further to the south along the C1234 road.  A full profit and loss account was not provided but 
the Chartered Accountant states that taking into account invoices raised from 6 April 2009 to 31 
July 2009, and extrapolating at this rate the annual turnover and net profit is good. 

 
5.6 The papers which accompanied the headline figures set out the applicants case, which can be 

summarised as follows : 
 

− Business growing with more rigorous promotion at agricultural shows and publicity in 
magazines. 

− It is a soundly based rural enterprise. 
− No need for external funding. 
− Next step crucial i.e taking on extra pair of hands. 
− Needs to be close to workshop and be based in locality in order to carry out emergency 

repairs to farm machinery.  Time factor is crucial. 
− Needs to be able to provide supervision/advice to new apprentice. 
− Often customers find it convenient to visit workshop out of hours.  Better if located nearby. 
− Security for new building, subject to approval.  Security system would be linked to house. 
− Business cannot function efficiently if applicant lives some distance away from premises. 
 

5.7 Two letters of objection have been received from : 
 

Mr & Mrs C Phillips, Sun Farm, Garway Hill, Herefordshire HR2 8EZ 
 
The following main points are made: 
 

− Site outside designated area in open countryside 
− Application site only purchased a couple of years ago. 
− Have been refused twice on adjacent site for genuine health reason. 
− Owned our site for over 30 years 
 

5.8 A letter of objection has been received from Mrs West, Hom Green Ross-on-Wye.  The 
following objections are made 

 
− application site was in my father’s ownership, it was then passed to my sister and I 
− it was made clear by Planning Department that residential development would not be 

supported 
− sold site as a grazing paddock to applicant. The sale reflected existing use 
− applicant is seeking to tie site to workshop one kilometre to south.  This business has yet 

to prove itself 
− catchment area for business sparsely populated 
− why is dwelling not sited close to workshop at Oldfield farm? Farm is in ownership of  

applicant’s family 
− if approved site would attract premium future sale price given views and location 
− should application be approved in complete contravention of the Unitary Development 

Plan and given previous refusals in area. We would pass this matter onto the Local 
Government Ombudsman 

 
5.9 A letter of support has been received from Mr R Whistance, Little Garway Farm, Garway Hill. 

The following main points are raised : 
 

− difficult to find affordable housing 
− applicant needs to live in local vicinity for the sake of his livelihood 

42



APPENDIX 1 
 
PLANNING COMMITTEE 20 JANUARY 2010 
 
 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Mr A Prior on 01432 261932 

PF2   

 

− a service is provided to the community, helping repair farm equipment, making utensils 
for households and builders  

− Herefordshire people employed 
− Applicant has worked hard over a number of years .With a place of his own he would 

have the best chance to run a stable business 
 
The full text of these letters can be inspected at Planning Services, Garrick House, Widemarsh 
Street, Hereford and prior to the Committee meeting. 

 
6. Officer’s Appraisal 
 
6.1 It is considered that the main issues relate to the principle of development, the visual impact of 

the site and the means of access off the C1234 road.   
 

6.2 The applicant has made an application for a new workshop at Oldfield Farm which is just over a 
kilometre away.  However, at the time of drafting this report this planning application had not 
been determined.  This application should therefore be approached as being for an enterprise 
which does not have the benefit of planning permission.  It is considered that the erection of a 
dwelling on this elevated site divorced from the enterprise which it will potentially serve, does not 
satisfy the functional criteria in Government advice in PPS7 or UDP Policy H8. This criteria 
establishes that, for agricultural enterprises and those rural enterprises which need to be located 
in the countryside, the new dwelling needs to be well related to the enterprise and that it is the 
needs of the enterprise which are the determining factor and, not the particular circumstances of 
the applicant.  It is considered that when applying the criteria for new dwellings in the open 
countryside, a case has not been substantiated for a dwelling on the site as applied for.  It would 
be convenient but would not assist with future security, since the enterprise is located on a farm 
lived in by the applicant’s grandfather and some distance from the site.  These are not reasons 
for setting aside established planning policy and Government advice contained in PPS7, for 
dwellings serving established rural businesses.  It is also considered that in the absence of full 
profit and loss accounts, the financial case for a new dwelling has not been substantiated at this 
time.  The application does not satisfy the criteria of Policies H7 and H8 of the Unitary 
Development Plan and supporting Government advice contained in PPS7.  It is also the case 
that the rural enterprise which the dwelling is proposed to serve does not have the benefit of 
planning permission and therefore it would be premature to approve the principle of a new 
dwelling at this time. 

 
6.3 The application site is an elevated one which would be prominently viewed on what is a 

sensitive hillside which is publicly accessible by locals and tourists alike and visible from the 
adjacent track and footpath on the northern side of the application site which serves Garway 
Common.  The erection of a dwelling would therefore in the absence of an overriding justification 
result in a dwelling being erected which would detract from the openness of the hillside.  
Government advice in PPS7 indicates that the countryside should be protected for its own sake 
from unwarrranted development, which would be the case in this instance.  There is also the 
need for development to reduce reliance of use of the motor vehicle.  This too would not be the 
case for this isolated site in the open countryside and therefore the proposal is contrary to 
Policies S1 and S6 of the Unitary Development Plan.  An issue made more concerning by the 
desire to provide a house in a location away from the business operation. 

 
6.4 The final issue relates to the means of access.  It is evident from the advice submitted by the 

Traffic Manager that the means of access at the southern most point of the site is severely 
deficient in providing visibility to the north west.  It would also result in a loss of at least 40 
metres of hedgerow.  The applicant has indicated that alternative access could be taken onto 
the unadopted track serving Garway Common and two other dwellings on the northern side of 
the property.  This is a matter which cannot be ascertained without firm details and in the 

43



APPENDIX 1 
 
PLANNING COMMITTEE 20 JANUARY 2010 
 
 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Mr A Prior on 01432 261932 

PF2   

 

absence of such details it is considered that the means of access is of sufficient concern given 
the limited visibility on the C1234 road, to warrant the refusal of planning permision. 

 
6.5 It is not considered that a compelling case has been advanced for the erection of a dwelling on 

this hillside location.  There is no functional  reason which has been made for this dwelling given 
that if justified it should be sited where practical as close as possible to the enterprise it serves. 
This is also for an enterprise which does not currently have the benefit of planning permission 
and therefore it would be premature to even consider such a proposal for this reason also.  The 
erection of a dwelling would therefore also not be sustainable.  The means of access is 
unsatisfactory and for these reasons my recommendation is for refusal. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That planning permission be refused for the following reasons: 
 
1. The proposal is contrary to Policies H7 and H8 of the Herefordshire Unitary Development 

Plan and the guidance contained in PPS7 : Sustainable Development in Rural Areas.  It is 
not considered that a justification for a permanent new dwelling has been made either in 
terms of a functional need to serve the rural enterprise or on the basis of its long-term 
financial viability. 

 
2. The development of the site would not be sustainable and would place reliance on the 

use of the motor vehicle.  Therefore the proposal is contrary to Policies S1 and S6 of the 
Herefordshire Unitary Development Plan. 

 
3. The erection of a dwelling on this elevated and prominent site in close proximity  Garway 

Hill would detract from the character and appearance of the landscape.  The proposal is 
therefore contrary to Policy LA2 of the Herefordshire Unitary Development Plan. 

 
4. The proposed means of access does not demonstrate that an appropriate level of 

visibility can be achieved and accordingly it would be contrary to Policies DR3 and T8 of 
the Herefordshre Unitary Development Plan.  

 
 
 
Decision:  ..............................................................................................................................................  
 
Notes:  ..................................................................................................................................................  
 
 ..............................................................................................................................................................  
 
 
 
Background Papers 
 
Internal departmental consultation replies. 
 ..............................................................................................................................................................  
 
 ..............................................................................................................................................................  

44



APPENDIX 1 
 
PLANNING COMMITTEE 20 JANUARY 2010 
 
 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Mr A Prior on 01432 261932 

PF2   

 

 
 

 
 

This copy has been produced specifically for Planning purposes. No further copies may be made. 
  
APPLICATION NO:   DMSW/092133/O   
 
SITE ADDRESS :  LAND ADJACENT TO SUN COTTAGE, GARWAY HILL, HEREFORD, HR2 8EZ 
 
Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office, © Crown Copyright.   Unauthorised 
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.  Herefordshire Council.  Licence No: 100024168/2005 

 

45



46



 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Mr P Clasby on 01432 261947 
PF2 
 

MEETING: PLANNING COMMITTEE 

DATE: 17 MARCH 2010 

TITLE OF REPORT: DMCW/092985/F - CHANGE OF USE OF LAND FROM 
AGRICULTURE TO A SITE FOR THE 
ACCOMMODATION OF SEASONAL AGRICULTURAL 
WORKERS IN CARAVANS/MOBILE HOMES 
STATIONED CONTINUOUSLY ON THE SITE. 
RETENTION OF DEMOUNTABLE PORTABLE 
BUILDINGS USED IN CONNECTION WITH AND 
STRICTLY ANCILLARY ACCOMMODATION USED 
RESPECTIVELY AS A DORMITORY BLOCK, STAFF 
OPERATIONS CENTRE, HEALTH AND FITNESS 
RECREATIONAL CENTRE, STAFF SHOP, KITCHEN 
UNITS, SOCIAL UNITS (SERVICES) SHOWER AND 
TOILET UNITS (RETROSPECTIVE) AT BROOK FARM, 
MARDEN, HEREFORD, HR1 3ET 

For: S & A PRODUCE LIMITED per MR ANTONY 
ASPBURY, UNIT 20, PARK LANE BUSINESS 
CENTRE, BASFORD, NOTTINGHAM, NG6 0DW 

 

Date Received: 20 November 2009 Ward: Sutton Walls Grid Ref: 352164,247999 
Expiry Date: 18 March 2010  
Local Member: Councillor KS Guthrie 
 
1. Site Description and Proposal 
 
1.1 The application site is comprised of approximately 3 hectares of land, which forms part of a 

large agricultural complex known as Brook Farm, located on the northern periphery of the 
settlement of Marden.  

 
1.2 The applicant runs a significant agricultural business from Brook Farm focused predominantly 

around soft fruit production.  In order to achieve the required quality standards the crop needs 
to be harvested at the optimum time followed by prompt processing, which requires large 
number of workers readily available, often at short notice. 

 
1.3 The crop is grown in Spanish polytunnels which were granted planning permission 

(DCCW2009/0161/F) in May 2009. The polytunnels cover some 36 hectares of land that abuts 
the application site to the north and east. Once ready, the crop is harvested and taken into the 
packhouse where it is made ready for distribution to customers. 

 
1.4 The company have not been able to recruit sufficient staff from within the settled labour market 

to meet its operational needs, and therefore in common with other labour intensive agricultural 

AGENDA ITEM 8

47



 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Mr P Clasby on 01432 261947 
PF2 
 

operations has relied on seasonal migrant workers, which gives rise to the need to provide on-
site accommodation. 

 
1.5 The General Permitted Development Order defines as ‘permitted development’ the use of land 

as a caravan site, in certain circumstances (as listed in the Caravan Sites and Control of 
Development Act 1960).  One of these circumstances is:-  “use as a caravan site of 
agricultural land for the accommodation during a particular season of a person or persons 
employed in farming operations on land in the same occupation.”   

 
1.6 The General Permitted Development Order does however require that to constitute permitted 

development the use be discontinued and the caravans be removed as soon as reasonably 
practicable when the circumstances cease to exist (i.e. when the particular season is over). 

 
1.7 The background to this application is based on the provisions of the General Permitted 

Development Order, but proposes a permanent siting of the caravans, with not all being 
occupied during a particular season, but with all occupied at some time.  To retain the site as a 
permanent facility means that the provisions of the General Permitted Development Order do 
not apply and planning permission is required. 

 
1.8 Essentially therefore the applicant’s case is that the caravans are required to meet the 

accommodation demands for seasonal workers throughout the year, and whilst at times, 
primarily during the winter period, the majority of them would not be occupied it would be 
preferable if they were retained on site rather than removed. 

 
1.9 The applicant’s production season is March through to November and it is during this period 

when the accommodation would be at its highest level of occupancy. During the period from 
December to March there remains a requirement for a small work force, which is engaged in 
the preparation and maintenance duties ahead of the forthcoming growing season. 

 
1.10 Following on from the previous refusal and helped by the economic certainty brought about by 

the approval for the Spanish polytunnels, the applicant has managed to reduce the number of 
seasonal works to 850 at peak times, this represents a reduction of 250 from the previously 
refused application.  

  
1.11 In response to that reduced labour force, the current application seeks permission for the 

permanent siting of 185 static caravans which will accommodate 740 workers, and a dormitory 
complex which will house the remaining 110 workers. To provide for the needs of the people 
living on site, the application also proposes the provision of ancillary accommodation 
comprising recreation, catering and sanitation facilities, more specifically it seeks to retain two 
permanent buildings which have been erected for those purposes. 

 
1.12 To facilitate the reorganised layout of accommodation site, the application seeks to relocate an 

existing staff car-park, rationalise the operational parking area, and relocate bunded fuel tanks 
from adjoining the accommodation site to within the operation areas. 

  
2. Policies  
 
2.1 National Planning Guidiance: 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PPG11 - Regional Planning 
PPS1 - Delivering Sustainable Development 
PPS4 - Planning for Sustainable Economic Growth 
PPS7 - Sustainable Development in Rural Areas 
PPS9 - Biodiversity and Geological Conservation 
PPG13 - Transport 
PPS25 - Development and Flood Risk 

48



 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Mr P Clasby on 01432 261947 
PF2 
 

 
2.2 Region Regional  Guidance: 
 

Rural Spatial Strategy (RSS) 
 
PA14 - Economic Development and Rural Economy 
 
PA15 - Agricultural and Farm Diversification 
 

2.3 Herefordshire Unitary Development Plan 2007: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3. Planning History 
 
3.1 SH87/0589PF Erection of an agricultural storage building.  Approved 06/07/87. 
 
3.2       SH89/1354/PF   Erection of an agricultural storage building.  Approved 31/08/89. 
 
3.3       SH91/1156/PF  Permanent farm office accommodation.  Approved 25/09/91. 
 
3.4       SH92/0621/PF  Erection of an extension to existing potato store.  Approved  09/07/92. 
 
3.5       SH94/0684/PF  Erection of extension to general purpose potato storage and grading 

buildings.  Refused 18/01/95. 
 
3.6       SH94/0736/PF  Dismantling of general purpose agricultural building and conversion of 

remainder into farm office.  Construction of weighbridge.  Refused 
18/01/95. 

 
3.7      SH95/0404/PF   Change of use from agricultural to new potato grading and packing 

station with associated storage and services.  Refused 26/07/95. 
 
3.8      EN950014ZZ   Unauthorised change of use from agricultural to potato storage, 

processing and distribution plant.  Enforcement Notice served 12/06/96 - 
Enforcement appeal allowed 26 July 1997, at which time the Planning 
Inspector held that the change of use did not constitute a breach of 
planning control as the use had been in operation for a period exceeding 
10 years prior to the Enforcement Notice being issued, and was 
therefore immune from enforcement action. 

 

S1 - Sustainable Development 
S2 - Development Requirements 
DR2 - Land Use and Activity 
DR3 - Movement 
DR7 - Flood Risk 
DR13 - Noise 
H7 - Housing in the Countryside Outside Settlements 
H8 - Agriculture and Forestry Dwellings and Dwellings Associated with Rural 

Businesses 
H11 - Residential Caravans 
E10 - Employment Proposals Within or Adjacent to Main Villages 
E13 - Agricultural and Forestry Development 
HBA4 - Setting of Listed Buildings 
LA3 - Setting of Settlements 
CF2 - Foul Drainage 

49



 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Mr P Clasby on 01432 261947 
PF2 
 

3.9      SH97/1145/PF  Covered rear yard and dispatch area, demolition of existing buildings 
and erect new farm office and associated utilities.  Approved 03/12/97. 

 
3.10    CW1999/2613/F  Use of land for the siting of caravans.  Refused 21/06/00. 
 
3.11    CW1999/3332/O  Site for the erection of a controlled environmental store.  Approved 

19/09/00. 
 
3.12    CW2000/2826/F  Use of land for the siting of caravans.  Approved 17/10/02. 
 
3.13    CW2003/0130/F  Extension to caravan site.  Approved 16/04/03. 
 
3.14    CW2003/0290/F    Accommodation block.  Approved 16/04/03. 
 
3.15    DCCW2003/3749/F  Permanent toilet facilities to replace existing portacabins.  Approved 

30/04/04.  
 
3.16    DCCW2007/2806/F  Continued use of land as a caravan site and retention of accommodation 

block for seasonal agricultural workers.  Refused  21/11/07.  Appeal 
withdrawn. 

 
3.17    DCCW2009/0160/F  Continued use of land as a caravan site and retention of accommodation 

block for seasonal agricultural workers.  Refused 27/05/09.   
 
3.18    DCCW2009/0161/F  Application (part retrospective) to erect fixed (non rotating) Spanish 

polytunnels over arable (soft fruit) crops grown on table tops.  Approved  
27/05/09. 

 
4. Consultation Summary 
 
4.1 Dwr Cymru Welsh Water: Raise no objection subject to conditions to ensure separate 

discharge of surface water and foul water in a regulated manner. 
 
4.2 Environment Agency: No objection, but suggest consultation with the Council’s Land Drainage 

Engineer. 
 
4.3 Natural England: No objection, subject to the development complying with the Flood Risk 

Assessment dated October 2009 which was prepared by JDIH Envireau. 
 
4.4 River Lugg Internal Drainage Board: No objection subject to the development complying with 

the Flood Risk Assessment dated October 2009 which was prepared by JDIH Envireau. 
 

Internal Council Advice 
 
4.5 Traffic Manager - No objection, but comments that the potential to provide a pedestrian route 

into the village would be desirable, and suggests that the recycling facilities be redesigned to 
allow more manoeuvring room for vehicles. 

 
4.6 Environmental Health & Trading Standards Manager - No objection, I am not aware of any 

ongoing problems as regards to noise, light or other nuisance from this development. Should 
complaints arise in the future as regards statutory nuisance, The Environmental Protection Act 
1990 provides the Council with adequate powers to satisfactorily address any problems. 

 
4.7 Public Rights of Way Manager – No objection. 
 

50



 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Mr P Clasby on 01432 261947 
PF2 
 

4.8 Land Drainage Engineer - The run-off needs to be harnessed and controlled within the site 
prior to discharge into the watercourses. The capacity of the receiving watercourses needs to 
be assessed, and maintenance issues identified accordingly.  

 
5. Representations 
 
5.1 The application is accompanied by a range of supporting documents and these are listed as 

follows: 
• Landscape and Visual Appraisal 
• Ecological Impact Assessment 
• Outline Landscape and Ecological Management Plan 
• Flood Risk Assessment 

 
5.2 In addition to the above documents a covering letter setting out the appellant’s case was 

submitted by their agent, Antony Aspbury Associates, which is summarised as; The 
application is for the retention of seasonal agricultural workers accommodation at Marden, and 
constitutes a change of use. Most of the units of accommodation comprise caravan/mobile 
homes and demountable buildings which are capable of being moved, and the local planning 
authority are invited to determine the application on that basis. This is however a hybrid 
application as it also seeks the retention of two permanent buildings (fitness room and  
recreation centre) which exist solely to serve the site. Three previous planning applications are 
pertinent to the present application, CW2003/2826/F granted permission for the stationing of 
caravans and accommodation blocks, this expired in October 2007. In November 2007 the 
local planning authority refused planning permission for their continued retention under 
application CW2007/2806/F. And most recently application CW09/0160/F was refused in May 
2009  These refusals were based upon a perception by the Committee that the scale of the 
development was excessive, which coupled with an unsatisfactory form and character, 
resulted in a detrimental impact on the surrounds and Marden in particular. Following those 
refusals, and in light of the extant planning permission to ‘permanently erect polytunnels at 
Brook Farm, the applicant has undertaken a comprehensive review of its requirements for 
seasonal agricultural workers. The outcome of which has been a reduction from 1000 works 
as previously sought by CW2007/2806/F, to 850. This reduction has been made possible by 
the stability and certainty generated by the planning permission for the polytunnels, and also 
the applicants commitment to the use of ‘table-top’ growing, which combined with better 
management produces better year-on-year returns. The size of the labour force required is 
calculated on 16 workers per hectare (600), with the remaining 250 being variously employed 
in the packhouse or secondary crop production such as asparagus. Of that 250, some staff will 
be employed to service the accommodation site (warden/ security, catering staff etc). To offer 
a more attractive environment for the workers, accommodation levels are based on 4 people 
per caravan, with the remaining accommodation being provided in purpose built 
accommodation blocks. Having consideration for the disruption, risk of damage during 
movement, and limited time span between growing seasons, the applicant requests that the 
local planning authority considers allowing a period of two years from the grant of planning 
permission, within which to achieve the transfer from the current mix of caravans, temporary 
buildings and ‘pods’ to the arrangement shown on the submitted plans. Overall, we commend 
this carefully reformulated and well founded application.  

 
5.3 Marden Parish Council - Support the application, subject to no more than 850 people being 

accommodated on the site, a Site management Plan being agreed, the revised layout being 
achieved by 31 March 2011, any permission being limited to a period of 5 years, visual impact 
being mitigated by suitable landscaping. To assist in integrating the development into the 
wider community, the Parish Council would also like to see a contribution being made towards 
to the cost of providing a Parish Officer being secured through a Sec106 agreement. 

 
5.4 CPRE - Objection, this is intensive residential development which is in terms of location is 

contrary to the UDP, the impact of which adversely impacts on the settlement of Marden. The 

51



 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Mr P Clasby on 01432 261947 
PF2 
 

accommodation is sub-standard. The business generates heavy and frequent traffic 
movements. Should permission be granted it should be controlled by condition, strictly 
supervised and limited to not more than 5 years. 

 
5.5 18 letters of objection have been received, which are summarised as follows:- 
 

• Marden is a small village, and it does not have the infrastructure for another 850 people, 
which almost doubles the total population for some 8 months a year. 

• This is in effect the same as the other applications which were refused, and it should be 
refused again. 

• The application is for a permanent accommodation, workers are employed year round, they 
are not ‘seasonal’ . 

• How will the number of people living on the site be regulated.  
• How can we be sure the people will only work on Brook Farm. How do we know that the 

people living on site will not be hired out to other agricultural businesses by Gangmasters. 
• They laid off workers last season so why do they need so much accommodation. 
• The workers in the packhouse are not employed in agriculture, particularly as food is 

imported; including from abroad, to be processed there throughout the year. 
• The application fails to demonstrate the need to provide accommodation, particular as the 

area covered by polytunnels is being reduced. 
• The proposed accommodation is substandard 
• The site should not be allowed to have its own shop. 
• There are better sites for S&A produce Ltd to operate from. 
• The packhouse should be moved away from Marden 
• Too much traffic is generated by S&A Produce, the local roads can’t cope. 
• The use of the sports pitch/swimming pool will disturb neighbours. 
• S&A Produce Ltd are not concerned about the impact of their business on the residents of 

Marden. 
• S&A Produce Ltd have not complied with conditions on previous permissions, how do we 

know they will this time. 
• The caravan site is intrusive visually within the landscape. 
• If permission is granted it should only be on a temporary basis. 
• Noise from the site should be controlled, to prevent any nuisance to neighbours. 
• The local community should have a voice in the Site Management Plan. 

 
5.6 The full text of these letters can be inspected at Planning Services, Garrick House, Widemarsh 

Street, Hereford and prior to the Committee meeting. 
 
6. Officer’s Appraisal 
 
6.1 The site has been used to provide seasonal workers accommodation in one form or another 

for a significant number of years, however the last planning permission expired in 2007, since 
which time two further planning applications have been made resulting in either withdrawal or 
refusal. Therefore this application is retrospective in so far as it seeks to regularise the 
continued use, albeit in a reduced and reordered form. 

 
6.2 The seasonal workers are an integral part of the agricultural enterprise and the need for the 

accommodation has been demonstrated in respect of the temporary permissions previously 
granted, as well as through the on-going developments including the recent approval for 
Spanish polytunnels in May 2009. 

 
6.3 The accommodation of the seasonal workers on the site means that they are readily available 

and also it reduces the potential traffic flows to and from the site.  It also seems that the 
workforce available through the local job market is not sufficient to meet the needs of the 
business. 

52



 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Mr P Clasby on 01432 261947 
PF2 
 

 
6.4 Whilst the workers in the packhouse are not strictly involved in direct agricultural employment, 

they are nonetheless an indivisible part of the overall processing and despatch of the 
agriculture crop which is grown at Brook Farm.  

 
6.5 Furthermore it is also acknowledged that food products are imported for processing through 

the packhouse, outside of the growing season, as part of a diversification scheme which 
ensures that capital equipment is not left idle.  However, in terms of total volume of throughput, 
the imported produce is subordinate to the primary purpose of the packhouse, which is 
directed towards processing the crops grown on Brook Farm. 

 
6.6 Accordingly it is considered that the applicant has presented a practical case to justify the 

development, therefore the principle question is where the accommodation is best located. 
 
6.7  For the purposes of the development plan the site is outside the recognised settlement 

boundary of Marden, and is therefore in policy terms, located in the open countryside. The 
development plan seeks to protect the countryside from development, save for exceptions 
where the proposal would benefit both economic activity and maintain or enhance the 
environment. 

 
6.8   Residential development in the countryside is only permitted in a limited number of exceptional 

circumstances, one of which being where it is manifestly required for agricultural workers.  In 
terms of economic development, there are polices which seek to promote and encourage the 
development and expansion of suitable employment generating uses, but these are limited to 
small scale proposals which are essential for the operation of agriculture in the wider locality. 

 
6.9  However there are no policies in the development plan which specifically or directly relate to 

the provision of accommodation for seasonal agricultural workers. 
  
6.10 Therefore a strict interpretation of the relevant planning policies would suggest that planning 

permission should not be a granted. However such a stance would unacceptably fail to 
recognise that this application reflects the special circumstances that the applicant faces in 
sourcing and accommodating the number of seasonal workers required to sustain an 
established and economically productive agricultural business 

 
6.11  For clarity, Section 38-(6) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 reads as follows: 

‘If regard is to be had to the development plan for the purpose of any determination to be 
made under the Planning Acts the determination must be made in accordance with the plan 
unless material considerations indicate otherwise’. 

 
6.12 In practical terms the workforce needs to be located close to the area farmed, and furthermore 

any such location should be within reasonable distance of the infrastructure and facilities 
offered by a village or town in the interests of achieving sustainability.  

 
6.13 In this case the application site lies adjacent to Marden which is identified as a main village, 

containing a post office, general store and providing access to public transport. Therefore it 
represents a highly sustainable location having regard to balancing the need for workers to be 
housed close to their point of employment and the services available within the village.  

 
6.14 Whilst it is acknowledged that the potential for Marden’s population to be swelled by up to 850 

people has given rise to grounds for concern as evidenced by the letters of representation, the 
level of proposed accommodation is less than previously experienced, and furthermore 
consideration has to be had for the fall back position offered by permitted development rights 
to house seasonal workers. Therefore whilst the concerns are noted they are not considered 
to give rise to defendable grounds for refusal, when proper regard is had for the fall back 

53



 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Mr P Clasby on 01432 261947 
PF2 
 

position, albeit that it would require removal of the units of accommodation when they were not 
occupied. 

 
6.15 To alleviate the burden on the facilities existing within the village, the applicants have provided 

recreation and leisure opportunities within the site. A number of the letters of representation 
refer to the potential for noise and disturbance arising from the general occupation of the 
accommodation, and more particularly these leisure and recreational facilities. However, 
whereas occupants of a dwelling are normally answerable for their behaviour to no one save 
themselves (within the confines of civil and criminal law) in this case all the occupants of the 
proposed accommodation are subject to the management and control of their employer. 
Consequently it is considered that the impact in terms of noise or other disturbance can be 
appropriately controlled through a ‘Site Management Plan’ and an appropriate condition is duly 
recommended to secure the submission of such a plan for approval of the local planning 
authority. 

 
6.16 The ‘Site Management Plan’ also offers a vehicle through which the transformation of the site 

from its current layout and mix of accommodation can be considered, which will address the 
comments from the applicants agent’s whereby they seek flexibility in terms of the time 
required to undertake the necessary works.  

 
6.17 Turning to the visual impact, the presence of the extant planning permission to erect Spanish 

polytunnels over the adjoining land is a material consideration, as they will act to screen 
against views of the accommodation site, and where visible it will be read within the landscape 
against the backdrop of those polytunnels, as well as the farm complex to the north and east 
and the village of Marden to the south. 

 
6.18 Therefore it is not considered that based on a consideration of visual impact alone there are 

sufficient grounds to give rise to a defendable reason for refusal.  
 
6.19 However whilst it is not considered that the accommodation site is demonstrably harmful in 

 visual terms, there are nevertheless opportunities for the impact to be minimised as evidenced 
in the Landscape and Visual Appraisal which supported the application, therefore conditions to 
secure a landscaping scheme are recommended. As well as dealing with any necessary 
planting the proposed conditions will also secure details of the hard landscaping and boundary 
treatments. 
 

6.20   The comments from the Environment Agency and the Council’s own Land Drainage Engineer 
are noted and an appropriate condition is recommended to secure details of the attenuation 
measures, further to the Flood Risk Assessment. 

 
6.21 Although the comments of the Traffic Manager are noted in regards to the desirability of 

securing improved pedestrian links into Marden, having consideration for the rural character of 
the locality, and the transient nature of the workforce, it is considered that the visual harm 
caused by the creation of a footpath outweighs any benefits. As to the comment about the 
recycling area, this can be dealt with under the landscaping condition.  

 
Conclusion 

 
6.22 Whilst the development proposed represents significant development in the countryside it 

reflects the particular circumstances that the applicant faces in sourcing and accommodating 
the number of seasonal workers required to economically sustain the agricultural enterprise.  

 
6.23 The applicants have through both the nature and scale of the agricultural enterprise and the 

previous planning permissions demonstrated a need for a large temporary workforce. 
Therefore your officers are satisfied that the need for a development of this scale has been 
justified, as it is considered unlikely that a workforce of the size required could be recruited 

54



 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Mr P Clasby on 01432 261947 
PF2 
 

from the settled community, and the impact of accommodating a migrant workforce on the site 
has less impact than if they were required to be accommodated elsewhere. 

 
6.24 However this application is recommended in terms of a temporary permission, to allow for the 

periodic review of the ongoing needs of the agricultural enterprise. 
 
6.25 On balance, and having regard for the economic benefits which arise, the proposal is 

considered to be acceptable and approval is recommended. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That planning permission be granted subject to the following conditions: 
 
1 B01 Development in accordance with the approved plans. 

 
2 F21 Temporary permission (mobile home/caravan) - 5 years. 

 
Reason: To enable the local planning authority to retain effective control over the site 
and to re-assess the need for on-site workers accommodation and to conform with 
Policy H7 of the Herefordshire Unitary Development Plan. 
 

3 The occupation of the accommodation herby permitted shall be limited solely to 
persons employed by S&A Produce Ltd to work on Brook Farm, and shall be limited to 
providing accommodation for no more than 850 workers at any one time, and subject 
to a maximum number of 185 static caravans, supported by an accommodation block 
housing 110 persons being stationed on the land at any one time. For the avoidance of 
doubt the development herby permitted shall not at any time be occupied as a sole or 
principal residency by any individual or group of individuals. 
 
Reason: Planning permission has only been granted having consideration for the 
needs of the agricultural enterprise operating at Brook Farm, and to maintain control 
over the scale of accommodation provided in order to clarify the terms of this planning 
permission to conform with Policy H7 of the Herefordshire Unitary Development Plan. 
 

4 In the event that the polytunnel development previously approved by planning 
permission (DCCW2009/0161/F) in the opinion of the local planning authority ceases to 
be functionally used, the use hereby approved shall cease.  Subsequent to this and 
within 12 months of the local planning authority indicating to the applicant that the 
polytunnels have ceased to be operational all units of accommodation including 
ancillary buildings or structures on the site shall be removed and the land restored to 
its former condition.  
 
Reason: The local planning authority would not have granted planning permission for 
this use unless it was required in support of the lawful polytunnel development. 
 
 

5 Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted 
Development) Order 1995 or any order revoking and re-enacting that order with or 
without modification, no caravans nor any other form of habitable accommodation 
shall at any time be placed on the land which is under the control and/or ownership of 
the applicant as defined by drawing no. 1252/45C. 
 
Reason: In order to clarify the terms of this planning permission and to maintain 
control over the scale of accommodation provided in the interests of visual and 
residential amenity to confor with the Herefordshire Unitary Development Plan. 
 

55



 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Mr P Clasby on 01432 261947 
PF2 
 

6 All surface water shal be dealt with in accordance with the Flood Risk Assessment 
(Ref: P\SAD multi (5540)\Marden Accommod.FRA/FRA v0.3.doc), dated October 2009.  
Details of the methods to be introduced for attenuation storage shall be submitted to 
and approved in writing by the local planning authority within three months of the date 
of this planning permission. 
 
Reason: To prevent flood risk and ensure sustainable disposal of surface water run-off 
and to conform with Policy DR7 of the Herefordshire Unitary Development Plan. 
 

7 Within three months of this planning permission a 'Site Management Plan' which 
clearly sets out the arrangements for the use and occupation of the development 
hereby approved (to include amongst other issues; an agreed schedule for the 
transition of the site from its present form to that that approved in terms of the number, 
type and position of the accommodation units, the maintenance of buildings and 
common areas, litter collection and disposal, recreation and leisure provision 
including the control of amplified music, lighting, car parking arrangements) shall be 
submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority.  The operation 
and use of the site shall thereafter be in accordance with the approved management 
plan. 
 
Reason: In the interests of amenity of nearby residents and to ensure compliance with 
Policy E13 of the Herefordshire Unitary Development Plan. 
 

8 C96 Landscaping scheme. 
 

9 C97 Landscaping scheme – implementation. 
 

 
Informatives: 
 
1 N02A Section 106 Obligation. 

 
2 N15 Reason(s) for the Grant of PP/LBC/CAC. 

 
 
 
Decision:  ..............................................................................................................................................  
 
Notes:  ..................................................................................................................................................  
 
 ..............................................................................................................................................................  
 
 
Background Papers 
 
Internal departmental consultation replies. 

56



 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Mr P Clasby on 01432 261947 
PF2 
 

 
 

 
 
 

This copy has been produced specifically for Planning purposes. No further copies may be made. 
  
APPLICATION NO:  DMCW/092985/F            
 
SITE ADDRESS :  BROOK FARM, MARDEN, HEREFORD, HR1 3ET 
 
Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office, © Crown Copyright.   Unauthorised 
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.  Herefordshire Council.  Licence No: 100024168/2005 

 

57



58


	Agenda
	
	4 MINUTES
	[4]a - Minutes 24 February

	6 APPEALS
	7 DMSW/092133/O - LAND ADJACENT TO SUN COTTAGE, GARWAY HILL, HEREFORDSHIRE, HR2 8EZ.
	DMSW092133O - LAND ADJACENT TO SUN COTTAGE, GARWAY HILL, HEREFORDSHIRE, HR2 8EZ

	8 DMCW/092985/F - LAND AT BROOK FARM, MARDEN, HEREFORD, HR1 3ET.

